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PREFACE
|

Accounting Trends & Techniques—1983, Thirty-seventh Edition, is a compilation of data obtained by a
survey of 600 annual reports to stockholders undertaken for the purpose of analyzing the accounting
information disclosed in such reports. The annual reports surveyed were those of selected industrial and
merchandising companies for fiscal periods ending between February 26, 1982 and February 3, 1983.

Significant accounting trends, as revealed by a comparison of current survey findings with those of
prior years, are highlighted in numerous comparative tabulations throughout this publication. These tables
show trends in such diverse accounting matters as financial statement format and terminology and the
accounting treatment of transactions and events reflected in the financial statements.

Accounting techniques are illustrated by excerpts from the annual reports of the survey companies and
the annual reports of companies not included in the survey which presented items of particular interest or of
an unusual nature. References (in the form of a listing of company identification numbers—see the follow-
ing paragraph) to additional illustrations of an accounting technique may be requested from the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants either by writing or by calling Richard Rikert—(212) 575-6394.

Each of the 600 survey companies included in this edition has been assigned an identification number
which is used for reference throughout the text in the discussion of pertinent information. 322 of the
companies were listed in the twenty-first (1967) edition and each retained the number assigned in that
edition. The other 278 companies in the 1967 edition have been eliminated, principally because of mergers
and other acquisitions. Their numbers have not been reused; instead numbers 601 through 959 have been
assigned to their replacements. The 600 companies in the current edition are listed in the Company
Appendix Section both alphabetically and by their identification number.

The American Institute of Certified Public Accountants has established the National Automated
Accounting Research System (NAARS) as an additional means of information retrieval. NAARS includes a
computerized data bank consisting of the full text of several thousand company annual reports to stock-
holders supplemented by a literature file of authoritative pronouncements, Information may be retrieved
through individual computer terminal subscription or by requesting Institute personnel to perform searches
on an AICPA terminal. For further information concerning NAARS, contact Hortense Goodman, American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, 1211 Avenue of the Americas, New York, NY 10036. Telephone
(212) 575-6393.

Special acknowledgement is due to J. Richard Chaplin, CPA; Gregory Frydman, CPA; William A.
Godla, CPA; Phyllis C. Johnson, CPA; Joseph M. Nestor, CPA; and John G. Pate, Jr., CPA for their
assistance in the analysis of the financial reports and preparation of the manuscript.

George Dick, Director, Technical Information Division - -
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Trends (212) 575-6394
NAARS (212) 575-6393
Order Department (212) 575-6426
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TABLE 1-1: INDUSTRY CLASSIFICATIONS

Foods:
Meat products ............
Dairy products ............
Canning, efc...............
Packaged and bulk .......
Baking...........cooceenne
Sugar, confections, efc...
Beverages....................
Tobacco products ............
Textiles.....oocoiveenvinennans
Paper products...............
Printing, publishing..........
Chemicals.....................
Drugs, cosmetics, etc. ......
Petroleum ....................
Rubber products, efc. .......
Shoes - manufacturing, mer-
chandising, efc............
Building:
Cement ........eevennennn.

Metal - nonferrous ..........
Metdl fabricating ............
Machinery, equipment and
supplies........ccco.venenee.
Electrical equipment,
appliances.................
Electrical, electronic equip-

Business equipment and
supplies.........coeeeenne.
Containers - metal, glass,
elc, .o
Autos and trucks (including
parts, accessories) .......
Aircraft and equipment,
QEroSPace .........euee...
Railway equipment, ship-
building, etc...............
Controls, instruments, medi-
cal equipment, watches
and clocks, efc............
Merchandising:
Department stores........
Mail order stores, variety
stores...........ooeneee

Motion pictures, broadcast-
NG evviiiiiiiiniiniaes
Widely diversified, or not
otherwise classified ......
Total Companies..............

1982

18
30

16

23

1981

19
28

15

23

13

1980

—_ N —_
VOV ONOPPOONPO

NN
oo w;m

19
27
16
10
22

13

1979

p—

-—
oONO>UVOO PO

20
25
16
1
22

13

Section 1: General

THIS SECTION OF THE SURVEY is concerned with gen-
eral information about the 600 companies selected for the
survey and with certain accounting information usually dis-
closed in notes accompanying the basic financial statements.

COMPANIES SELECTED FOR SURVEY

All 600 companies included in the survey are registered
with the Securities and Exchange Commission and are re-
ported in either Moody’s Industrial Manual or Moody’s OTC
Industrial Manual. Ninety percent of the survey companies
have securities traded on one of the major stock ex-
changes—80% on the New York and 10% on the American.
Table 1-1 represents an industry classification of the 600
survey companies; Table 1-2 indicates the relative size of the
survey companies as measured by dollar value of revenue.

TABLE 1-2: REVENUE OF SURVEY COMPANIES
1982 1981 1980 1979

Less than $100,000,000 ... 68 66 71 71
Between $100,000,000 and

$500,000,000............ 118 124 124 129
Between $500,000,000 and

$1,000,000,000 ......... 89 77 91 98
Between $1,000,000,000

and $2,000,000,000 .... 105 114 113 115
More than $2,000,000,000 220 219 201 187

Total Companies.............. 600 600 600 600




2 Section 1: General

INFORMATION REQUIRED BY
RULE 14c¢-3 TO BE INCLUDED IN
ANNUAL REPORTS TO STOCKHOLDERS

Rule 14c-3 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 states
that annual reports furnished to stockholders in connection
with the annual meeting of stockholders should include au-
dited financial statements—balance sheets as of the 2 most
recent fiscal years, and statements of income and changes in
financial position for each of the 3 most recent fiscal years.
Rule 14c¢-3 also states the following information, as specified
in Regulation S-K, should be included in the annual report to
stockholders:

1. Selected quarterly financial data.

2. Disagreements with accountants on accounting and fi-
nancial disclosure.

3. Effects of inflation for those companies not required by

FASB Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.

33 to disclose such information.

Summary of selected financial data for last 5 years.

. Description of business activities.

Segment information.

. Listing of company directors and executive officers.

. Market price of Company’s common stock for each quar-

terly period within the two most recent fiscal years.

Management’s discussion and analysis of financial condi-

tion and results of operations.

Examples of items 1, 4,and 9 follow. Examples of segment
and inflation information disclosures are presented on pages
17-32 and pages 86-105, respectively.

© oNoos

Quarterly Financial Data

ARMSTRONG WORLD INDUSTRIES, INC. (DEC)
Quarterly Financial Information

amounts (millions) except earnings per share,
dividends, and stock prices

Nt SOIES «.eiiirie e eree e et r e et ee e e e aes
Gross profit .......covvieiiiiiiiiiiiii
Earnings (loss) before income taxes ..........c..cocevnvininiiiienininneninnnn.
Net earnings (10SS) .......ooeiiviniiiiiiiiiiiiiiin
Per share of common stock..........coevviiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinn
Dividend payments per share of common stock.............cocevvenennenees
Price range of common stock—low........c.ccoeiniiiiiiiiiiiiiinn,

~high...cooiiiii

Net SalES ....cuvininiiiiiiiiiiicii s
GrOSS PrOfit .eveerrerrneernieeeerreeneeereeanaeencneecnereseensaenessanees
Earnings before income taxes .........c..cooviviiiiiiiiniiinniininnane,
Net @armings .......ocvuvuniniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiirc e
Per share of common StoCK.........c.covuveiiiiininiiiiniiniiiiiiiiininnnen.
Dividend payments per share of common stack..........coeeveninnininiinne.
Price range of common stock—oW.......cccovvviiniiiiiiiiiniininiiienene.

—high...oii

AMERADA HESS CORPORATION

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Quarterly Financial Data

Quarterly results of operations for the years ended De-
cember 31, 1982 and 1981 follow (in millions of dollars, ex-
cept per share data):

Sales and Net
other Net income
operating Gross income (loss)
revenves  profit @  (loss) » per share
1982

First ....ccevvnenn. $2,365.0 $ 189.4 $(16.2) $(.19)
Second ............ 1,71.0 .0 61.1 .72
Third .............. 2,112.8 297.2 80.2 .95
Fourth ............. 2,093.8 377.9 43.6 .52
Total ........... $8,342.6 $1,205.5 $168.7 $2.00

1981 }
First .ooovvvvnennn. $2,958.5 $ 582.9 $174.5 $2.08
Second ............ 2,220.7 53.9 (53.7) (.64)
Third .............. 1,890.9 295.1 43.5 51
Fourth ............. 2,326.1 321.5 48.3 .58
Total ........... $9,396.2 $1,253.4 $212.6 $2.53

@ Gross profit represents sales and other operating revenues less
cost of products sold and operating expenses, crude oil windfall profits
tax, depreciation, depletion and amortization.

® The second quarter of 1981 reflects a net charge of $58.9 million
($.70 per share) representing a provision for anticipated losses on
certain crude oil supply contracts over the balance of the year. Net
income for the fourth quarter of 1982 includes a net gain of approxi-
mately $28.7 million resulting from adjustment of an estimate of poten-
tial pipeline tariff refunds. Approximately $21.6 million of the net gain
relates to prior years.

The results of operations for the periods reported herein
should not be considered as indicative of future operating
resuits due to political and economic uncertainties and condi-
tions affecting the petroleum industry.

Total
First Second Third Fourth year
1982
..... $317.6 $328.9 $327.4 $311.7  $1,285.6
..... 72.4 83.4 83.4 69.4 308.6
..... 6.0) 14.9 17.5 1.0 27.4
..... (2.5) 9.6 9.3 34 19.8
..... $(11) $.39 $.37 $.14 $.79
..... .275 .275 .275 .275 1.10
..... 13% 14% 14%s 17V2 13%
..... 17 167 18% 26V, 262
1981

..... $344.9 $371.0 $342.1 $318.3  $1,376.3
..... 85.9 95.3 84.3 79.4 344.9
..... 23.4 334 16.5 4.8 78.1
..... 13.4 21.4 9.4 2.9 471
..... $.54 $.85 $.38 1N $1.88
..... .275 275 275 .275 1.10
..... 14% 15% 14 14 14
..... 18% 18% 18 17% 18%



Information Required By SEC Regulations

Fourth quarter 1982 compared with fourth quarter 1981

Fourth-quarter 1982 sales of $311.7 million were down 2%
from the $318.3 million in 1981.

Fourth-quarter after-tax earnings of $3.4 million in 1982
were higher than the $2.9 million earned in the like period of
1981. However, before-tax earnings of $1.0 million in the
fourth quarter 1982 reflected a decline from the $4.8 million
reported in 1981. The fourth quarter of 1982 reflects a tax
benefit resulting from a reduction of previous estimates of
total-year 1982 tax provisions.

Also included in fourth-quarter 1982 net earnings is a gain
of $.8 million due to unrealized exchange and translation
adjustments, compared with a $.6 million loss in 1981.

The year-to-year decline in before-tax earnings is attribu-

ADAMS-MILLIS CORPORATION

Summary of Quarterly Earnings
(Unaudited)

Net SQlES ..ovneee i e
Gross Profit .....ceueuerniniriiiiniie e eeee e e e e e
Earnings (loss) from continuing operations ................c..coceuieiiennnas
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations...........c.ccoccveeieninnen.
Net earnings (10SS) . c.voeeuirciiiniiiiieiereeerreaiereeeenrenenenanas

Earnings (loss) per share:

Earnings (loss) from continuing operations ............coceeevverieerienennns
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations ...............ccevvvvenennennns
Net eamnings (0SS) -...c.uvnenienineieieii e ees

Net Sales ...oninniiii e
Gross profit ................... OO OU PRI
Earnings from continuing operations .............cc.cocviniiiinieniniininnnns.
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations ...........c.cevvuvineeneineanns
Earnings before extraordinary gain ...........ccoveuvenniiiirniiiirnnneeennns
ExtraordinGry goin...........ccueeeiiiniiiiiieiiiee e e eeeene
Net earnings .......couviieiiiniiiiiiri ettt ereenaes

Earnings per share:

Earnings from continuing operations .............cceee®iniiinniiieennnennnns
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations............cc.coeveeininiininans
Earnings before extraordinary gain .................cc.... rererare e tnas
Extraordingry gain...........cocoveiniiiiiiiiiiiiii e
Net @amings ......c.vveriuiiiiiiii e e enes

table largely to lower sales volume, coupled with a continuing
shift in sales mix to lower-priced products, and generally
higher costs—particularly for promotions needed to generate
sales volume. These adverse factors could not be fully
recovered through selling price increases, cost containment,

. and productivity programs. All of the 1981 gain of $1.3 million

from the purchase of tax benefits was included in the fourth
quarter, while the gain in 1982 was recorded throughout the
year.

The provision for the carpet plant closing costs, as de-
scribed on page 20, was originally estimated during the first
quarter of 1982 to be $6.5 million. A gain of $.8 million repre-
senting a reduction in this provision was recorded in the
fourth quarter.

For the year ended January 2, 1983

(52 Weeks)
First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
...... $12,837,000 $16,394,000 $17,888,000 $14,970,000
...... 1,054,000 2,716,000 3,076,000 2,053,000
...... (125,000) 579,000 896,000 458,000
...... (26,000) (33,000) (33,000) 13,000
...... (151,000) 546,000 863,000 471,000
...... $(.05) $.24 $.38 $.20
...... (.01 (.01) (.01) —
...... (.06) .23 .37 .20

For the year ended January 3, 1982

(53 Weeks)
First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
..... $13,585,000 $16,713,000 $17,771,000 $15,076,000
..... 1,467,000 2,227,000 1,774,000 1,772,000
..... 228,000 654,000 570,000 —
..... 281,000 (11,000) 15,000 31,000
..... 509,000 643,000 585,000 31,000
—_ —_ 1,834,000 1,655,000
..... 509,000 643,000 2,419,000 1,686,000
..... $.10 $.29 $.24 $—
..... 12 (.01) — .02
..... .22 .28 .24 .02
— —_ .79 N
..... .22 .28 1.03 .73

Note—During 1982 the Company reduced inventory quantities resulting in a partial liquidation of LIFO inventory with a carrying
value lower than the cost of current purchases. This change in LIFO inventory decreased cost of goods sold by $216,000 and
increased earnings from continuing operations by $112,000 ($.05 per share) and was recorded in the fourth quarter.

Due to the disposal of the discontinued TexElastic Division, the 1982 and 1981 quarterly financial statements have been

restated to conform to the 1982 year-end presentation.

The estimated insurance recovery for extra costs and expenses incurred as a resutt of the fire was accrued throughout 1981. In
Februa_ry 1982, the Company submitted its claim for such costs and expenses in an amount in excess of that previously accrued.
The adjustment in 1981 ($493,000) to increase the amount of the insurance claim was recorded in the fourth quarter.
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BELL & HOWELL COMPANY (DEC)

Quarterly Financial Information

(Unaudited)
Summarized restated quarterly financial information for 1982 and 1981 is as follows
(except for per share data, amounts are in thousands):

1982
Quarter Total
First Second Third Fourth Year
SalES e $141,514  $151,043  $156,300 $162,948 $611,805
Gross Profit .......c.uueiiiiiiiiieieiie e 50,417 54,075 55,958 60,014 220,464
Earnings from continuing operations ............ccooviiiiiiiniiiieieeineene, 3,716 4,309 4,095 6,427 18,547
Discontinued OPerations .............oeevuiiniiiiniiier e eeeineneeneensenanes (1,969) (812) 83 (18,779) (21,477)
Extraordingry credit ............ouiieiiii e 675 — — (675) —
Net @aIMINGS ....eunitii e eee e ee e e e e e e ens 2,422 3,497 4,178 (13,027) (2,930)
Earnings per common Share:.............oouivniuiiiiiin e eeeeenes
Continuing OPEratioNs .........c..evvunienerinieiiereerneerierenerreetnierenennnes .66 .76 .73 1.13 3.28
Discontinued operations .............ceeuieueiiiiieerieieiiieiieiieeneriernernenenns (.35) (.14) .01 (3.32) (3.80)
Extraordinary credit ...........ooiviiiiiiiee et e 12 — — (.12) —
TOtal e e .43 .62 .74 (2.31) (.52)
Dividend paid per common share ..........cc.ccoeeiviiviniiiiiiiniieeeenn, .24 .24 .24 .24 .96
Common stock price (NYSE):
HiGh oo e e 21% 23% 25 33% 33%
oW i e e e e ea 17% 19% 19% 23% 17%
1981
Quarter Total
First Second Third Fourth Year
SOIBS it e $130,654 $143,469  $144,957 $159,296  $578,376
GroSS Profit «.oueeeernee et e et ans 45,980 49,965 49,779 58,011 203,735
Earnings from continuing operations ............ccoeuveuieiiiininiiiiiiiiinnns 2,448 3,510 3,912 7,003 16,873
Cumulative effect of accounting change for investment credit................... 2,129 — — — 2,129
Loss from discontinued operations ............ccceeeuviieiiiniiiiniiiniininnnes (370) (300) 353 (793) (1,110)
Extraordingry credit .......coo.iiiiiiiiiiiiii e 350 1,070 1,425 890 3,375
Nt @OIMINGS . euevenenteteiieii et e e tee e eaeeeaeaenenrasnenenenaanenenanss 4,557 4,280 5,690 7,100 21,627
Earnings (loss) per common share:
Continuing OPErationNS ..........oeevenieeineniieeiieeriee e eaeenieneaenes .43 .62 .70 1.24 2.99
Accounting change.........ouvvvveiniiiiiii .38 — — — .38
Discontinued Operations ..............veuirereueerniueenieiiiiiieieaeeeaanne (.06) (.06) .06 (.14) (.20)
Extraordinary credit .........ooieiiiiii .06 19 .25 .16 .66
LI L e .81 .75 1.01 1.26 3.83
Dividend paid per common share .........c.cccoeviiiiiiiiiiiiiii .24 .24 .24 .24 .96
Common stock price (NYSE):
HIGh e e 30% 29% 24 21% 30%

LOW e 24 23% 16Y2 16% 16%2
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BURROUGHS CORPORATION (DEC)

SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL DATA
Quarterly Financial Information

(thousands, except per share data)

REVENUE ...uieiiiiieiiiiet ittt e
Gross Profit ..o..ieeeie et
Income (loss) before cumulative effect of accounting change for inventories ..
—Per common share.........ccovveieiiiiiieiiiiiiiii
Net iNCOME (JOSS) .. envrineii it e e e eieeeranereanens
—Per common Share..........ccoooeuviiniiiiiiiiiii

REVENUE ..o e
Gross Profit ......c.veniniieiiir et
Net INCOME . ..cuvneeieiit ettt e eeas
—Per common share.............cooviiiiiiiiiir s
Pro forma income with accounting change for inventories applied retroactively.
—Per common share............ccoveviiiiiiiiiiiiiii e

In the fourth quarter of 1982, the Company changed its
method of accounting for inventories as described in note 2 of
Notes to consolidated financial statements. Accordingly, the
results for prior 1982 quarters have been restated to reflect
the accounting change as of January 1, 1982. The effect of
the accounting change was to increase 1982 first, second
and third quarter income before cumulative effect of account-
ing change by $2.9 million (or $.07 per share), $3.6 million (or
$.09 per share) and $.6 million (or $.01 per share), respec-
tively. In addition, 1982 first quarter net income was in-
creased by $26.4 million (or $.63 per share) for the cumula-
tive effect of the accounting change.

Reference should be made to note 3 of Notes to consoli-
dated financial statements on page 29 for information on
1982 fourth quarter adjustments.

During the fourth quarter of 1982 the estimated annual
effective tax rate was reduced. As a result, the net loss for the
fourth quarter of 1982 was reduced by $53.7 million (or $1.28
per share).

During the third quarter 1982 and 1981 the estimated an-
nual effective tax rate was reduced. As a result, net income
for the third quarter of 1982 and 1981 was favorably affected
by $4.9 million (or $.12 per share) and $1.7 million (or $.04
per share), respectively.

Gross profit for 1981 has been restated to conform to the
presentation methods adopted in 1982.

Fourth Total
quarter for year

First Second Third
quarter quarter quarter

..... $990,088 $1,060,290 $1,015,290 $1,120,583 $4,186,251

..... 377,434 407,703 383,681 256,783 1,425,601

30,026 40,038 36,764 (15,600) 91,228
..... .72 .95 .87 (.37) 217
..... 56,426 40,038 36,764 (15,600) 117,628
..... 1.35 .95 .87 (.37) 2.80
..... $756,485  $834,159  $797,271 $1,017,513 $3,405,428
..... 310,684 338,059 324,734 405,216 1,378,693
..... 22,250 31,325 32,408 62,943 148,926
..... .54 75 .78 1.51 3.58

23,196 32,167 33,143 63,613 152,119
..... .56 77 .80 1.52 3.65

TECUMSEH PRODUCTS COMPANY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATE-
MENTS

Note 9: Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

(Dollars in thousands except for per share data)

Gross Net Income
Quarter Net Sales Profit Net Income Per Share
1982
March 31............. $203,925 ¢ 22,884 $11,277 $ 2.06
June 30............... 200,219 25,095 13,107 2.40
September 30........ 130,133 12,045 7,772 1.42
December 31......... 145,609 18,646 8,804 1.61
$679,886 $ 78,670 $40,960 $ 7.49
1981
March 31............. $226,137 $ 28,016 $14,502 $ 2.65
June 30............... 242,963 37,148 19,704 3.60
September 30........ 180,726 21,444 12,150 2.22
December 31......... 165,917 26,156 12,794 2.34
$815,743 $112,764  $59,150 $10.81

Year-end adjustments increased net income in the fourth
quarter of 1981 by approximately $2.0 million.



Selected Information For Five Years

ADAMS-RUSSELL CO., INC. (SEP)
Selected Financial Data*

(Amounts in Thousands Except Per Share Data)

Summary of Operations
Net Sales

Electronic Products............oveeviiveievinininineneaenann,

Operating Income

Electronic Products...........couveeivnininiiiiiieiinenens

Total Operating Income...........coeevvevenreninennn.n.

Other Income (Expenses)

Interest EXPeNnse .......coevevriiirineieiniiieiiereenaennns
Interest and Other Income, Net .............ccceevnnennnn.

Income Before Income TaXes ..........oevvvenininininennnnnns
INCOME TAXES «.ovvvernrnreeenneianinererreireeneninenenenenenes

Income from Continuing Operations .............cccc.ueu.....
Income from Discontinued Operation.........................

Net INCOMe ...oveeiiiiiiiiii e eae

Income per Share from Continuing Operations ..............
Income per Share from Discontinued Operation.............

Net Income per Sharet ........cccovvviiiiiinininnn.,
Cash Flow per Sharef.........ccoveviiiiiiiiiiiiinninenanns
Dividends Paid per Share ...........ccocevviiviniinninennen,
Average Shares Outstanding.............coccovveneeniennnnnes

Financial Dato

Total ASSES ..c.vvveniiiniiiiiiiiiii e
Working Capital...........oooiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiens
Long-Term Debt.......covvvviiiniiiiiiiiiniiiiiciena,
Shareholders” EQUItY .......ccceevimeininiiiineiieneninneneens
Equity per Share .........ccovevieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiens
Return on Average Equity.........cccovveviniienenineneninnnn,

Section 1: General

1982

$57,110
14,749

$71,859

$ 8,944
57
$ 9,001

$(1,776)
319
$ 7,544
1,702
$ 5,842
162
$ 6,004
$ .98
$ .02
$ 1.00
$ 217
$ .094
5,978

$86,187
$21,632
$35,455
$34,862
$ 5.83

18.8%

Years Ended September 30,

1981 - 1980 1979 1978
$45,869 $35,172 $26,402 $23,158
9,831 7,433 5,535 3,481
$55,700 $42,605 $31,937 $26,639
$ 7,944 $ 5.856 $ 3,973 $ 2,778
948 1,290 841 390

$ 8,892 $ 7,146 $ 4,814 $ 3,168
$(1,109) $(1,247) $(1,025) $ (724)
945 291 77 175

$ 8,728 $ 6,190 $ 3,866 $ 2,619
3,723 2,757 1,650 1,104

$ 5,005 $ 3,433 $ 2,216 $ 1,515
103 135 219 169

$ 5,108 $ 3,568 $ 2,435 $ 1,684
$ .84 $ .65 $ .45 $ .3
$ .02 $ .03 $ .04 $ .04
$ .86 $ .68 $ .49 $ .35
$ 1.48 $ 1.25 $ 1.01 $ .73
$ .067 $ .053 $ .038 $ .031
5,932 5,269 4,934 4,860

$30,385 $25,885
$ 7,070 $ 4,710

$56,956 $43,555
$12,302 $15,008

$13,563 $10,399 $ 9,727 $ 8,382
$28,883 $23,740 $13,779 $11,338
$ 4.87 $ 4.5 $ 2.79 $ 2.33
19.4% 20.2% 19.4% 15.9%

*Amounts and per-share data prior to 1981 include the results of companies acquired in poolings of interest during 1981. All per-share data has been
restated to give effect to a 50% stock distribution in November, 1982. ) ) )
+Net income per share as reported in the 1980 Annual Report before poolings of interests was $.63 in 1980, $.47 in 1979, and $.37 in 1978 (as

restated for November, 1982 50% stock distribution).

$Represents net income adjusted for items not affecting funds (depreciation, amortization, etc).
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ARMADA CORPORATION (DEC)

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Selected Financial Data ($000)

Year Ended December 31,

1982 1981 1980 1979 1978
1B oiiiiiiiiiier e eree et aaaaerenaeareae $52,596 $64,980 $64,247 $53,240 $37,732
Income (loss) from operations ...........cccovevevinienininnen, $(52) $(686) $467 $876 N
Income (loss) per share from operations ...................... $(.03) $(.42) $.29 $.54 $.06
Working capital ......ccuveeeiiiriiiieeniecer e $18,443 $18,278 $17,429 $16,068 $10,355
CUIrent FaHO «...vneeee e eeiiire et eennens 3.0:1 2.8:1 2.8:1 2.3:1 2.0:1
Total ASSES «vnvviriniiireieiiieiieeeeneretenenenseneaeresaens $51,013 $47,063 $46,310 $53,367 $46,822
Long-term debt...........oevrruerrinrerrireriireeenreinees $9,812 $4,118 $2,182 $8,689 $7,166

Cash dividends per share .............ccoeviviininviiivennnnn, — — — —

COPPERWELD CORPORATION (DEC)

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Selected Financial Data:

Selected Income Statement Data

Years Ended December 31,
(Dollars in thousands except per share amounts)

1982 1981 1980 1979 1978
Net SAIES ...oouiiniiieeie it $372,186 $616,691 $460,702 $493,362 $419,647
Cost of products sold..........ccccvevviiiinieniiinininininnnnn, 313,150 477,563 374,769 398,383 341,591
Interest EXPeNSe ......cucuuriuiuieieaeaeniie e rireeiiaaenens 6,398 5,650 3,765 4,396 4,980
INCOME TAXES ...vveirnrreernrrnreneenernerarenreneenreeencennen (6,533) 31,239 11,736 18,975 7,769
Net income (10SS) ..vvuerieiirereneierneeeenreereeeaeenans (4,440) 37,221 18,981 23,078 19,197
Earnings (loss) per common share.............cccccvevenennanee. $ (.52) $ 4.34 $ 222 $ 2.69 $ 227
Cash dividends per common share................c.coeieiniene $ 1.6 $ 1.07 $ .99 $ .89 $ .83

(1) LIFO inventory liquidations reduced the 1982 net loss by approximately $7,038 ($.82 per share), and increased net income by $2,413 ($.28 per
share), and $1,200 ($.14 per share) in 1980 and 1979, respectively.

(2) Excludes the after-tax net income effect of an extraordinary charge of $5,688 ($.66 per share) in 1982 and plant phase-down costs of $7,921
($.94 per share) in 1978.

Selected Balance Sheet Data
Years Ended December 31,
(Dollars in thousands)

1982 1981 1980 1979 1978
CUTENT ASSEES ..vvvieinieiinininiieiineeerieeseneneesenenanaens $129,945 $185,878 $152,572 $153,773 $158,938
Current liabilities ..........ccovviiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieeieeneennns 64,797 125,704 99,010 78,009 78,087
Working capital .........ocueevuirireinrierrierrireeeeennenns $ 65,148 $ 60,174 $ 53,562 $ 75,764 $ 80,851
Total GSSETS ..ovvvnivniriiiiii et e eeae e e $386,531 $416,37 $351,420 $312,816 $296,487
Long-term debt..........ccouviniiiiiiieiiiiriirre e eeaes $ 94,544 $ 58,146 $ 57,510 $ 55,012 $ 56,351

Shareholders’ equity..........ccceuivinieiiiniiniinninninnenne. $171,185 $191,050 $162,503 $151,883 $136,539
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BORDEN, INC. (DEC)

Five-Year Selected Financial Data

(All dollar and share figures in thausands—except market price, number of common shareholders,

average number of employees, and per share statistics)

Summary of Earnings 1982
Net SAlES ...ceonniiiie e $4,111,277
INCOME 1AXES ... iieeieinieiin e et aens 89,000
Nt INCOME ..eutieiiiiiii ettt eeeenenes 165,855
Percent of income 10 saleS........couveviniininiiiiiiiiie s 4.0%
Net income per common share and equivalents:

PRIMANY ..o $ 5.81

Fullydiluted ........oonieiiii e 5.62
Dividends:

CommOon SHAre ...c..uvniniinieiiiiiieeiie e enenns $ 2.17%

Preferred series B share.............c.coevvviienviiiiiiiiiiiiininnes 1.32

Average number of common shares and equivalents assumed outstand-
ing during the year for calculation of:

Primary earnings per share............c.ocoeevviieiiiineiiniiniininnn, 28,530

Fully diluted earnings per share...............ccooevvveenneiinennnnnnn. 29,717
Financial statistics
Capital expenditures..........ocoeuveiniieeneiiieeeieeeen e $ 240,104
INVENTOMIES ..eveniiiiiiiii i r e aaaes 399,272
Property, plant and equipment, net...........c.ccecviiiiiiiniininin.n, 1,214,632
Depreciation, depletion and amortization..........c.ccevvvveniennnnnnnns 99,797
Total ASSES ..uvvnieiniiniet e 2,589,702
CUITent @SSEES ....covivnieiiieiiiiiiie ittt ee e e eaes 1,082,315
Current Habilities ..........coveuiiiiveiiiiiiiieie e, 604,360
Working capital .........cooeneniiiiiiiiiii e, 477,955
CUrent TAHO ..eeuvveiieii e ' 1.8:1
Long-term debt..........c.oiimiiiiiii e $ 434,876
Long-term debt-to-equity percent .........ccccociiiiiiiiiiiiiiinininnans 32%
Shareholders’ eqUitY..........ceueverveiiniiiiiirieiiiii e aeeae, $1,341,333
Liquidating value of preferred stock .............ccocovveenvirnnerniennnes (710)
Common shareholders’ equity ...........cccevuvieiieninieiiiieenninanns 1,340,623
Equity per common share af year-end.............c.cevueeiniennnnnn.e. 46.99
Return on average shareholders’ equity ...........ccoeeuvevnnienninnn.e. 12.6%

Shareholders' Data
Outstanding shares at year-end:

COMIMON ..ttt e e e e e e e e 28,531

Preferred series B.............ccooiiiiiiiiii e 25
Market price of common stock:

At Year-end ......ccuvenviniiniiniiiie et $  47%

Range during year.................... ettt e e aaaee 52Y,-26%
Number of common shareholders ............c..cooeeiiiiirinninninn.n. 50,202

Employees’ Data
Payroll .....coonieiii $ 571,600
Average number of employees .............cccciiieiiiiiiiiiiiineinenn, 33,200

1981 1980 1979
$4,415,174  $4,595,795 $4,312,533
79,500 95,300 85,600
159,939 147,485 133,706
3.6% 3.2% 3.1%

$ 545 % 477 % 4.30
5.20 4.56 4n

$ 201 $ 1.88 $ 1.79%
1.32 1.32 1.32
29,367 30,889 31,123
31,066 32,708 32,971

$ 247,500 $ 196,951 $ 177,723
400,917 506,017 542,073
1,093,340 990,321 990,146
99,423 100,322 100,777
2,508,816 2,649,644 2,468,860
1,107,653 1,362,782 1,185,926
588,559 788,780 615,069
519,094 574,002 570,857

1.9:1 1.7:1 1.9:1

$ 435,549 $ 490,201 ¢ 538,613
33% 40% 46%
$1,318,755  $1,227,422 $1,177,940
(1,065) (1,138) (1,575)
1,317,690 1,226,284 1,176,365
44,98 41.32 37.75
12.6% 12.3% 11.9%
29,298 29,681 31,160
37 39 55

$ 28 $ 25% $ 23%
30-25 27%-19% 2778-23%
55,884 59,562 61,632

$ 573,000 $ 584,500 $ 552,000
35,200 38,400 39,300

1978
$3,802,559
83,800
135,298
3.6%

31,018
32,873

$ 167,003
507,461
882,234
87,486

2,171,538

1,072,290
551,942
520,348

1.9:1

$ 439,543

41%
$1,065,368
(1,695)
1,063,673 -
35.58
13.0%

29,895
59

$  25»
313%-25%
62,743

$ 518,000
39,600
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MARTIN MARIETTA CORPORATION (DEC)

Five Year Summary

Operating Results

Net Sales ..eoeiei i
Cost of sales, other costs, and expenses ..............ocuunt

Earnings from Operations

Other INCOME. .o ettt e eereeaeaeaeinanns

Interest expense on debt ...

Earnings before Taxes on Income

TaXES ON INCOMEB......eeriniiiieeiieeeaienneeneaeinrerennrenses

Net Earnings

Per Common Share

Net earnings, assuming no dilution ...............coveiinins
Net eamings, assuming full dilution............................
Cash dividends .............cooiiiiiiiiiiiii e

Condensed Balance Sheet Data

Current ASSeTS ...o.oneniniiiiiii i
Net property, plant, and equipment ...............ooiiinins
Investments, other assets, and infangibles....................

Current liabilies .........ccoveviiiiiiie e
Long-term debt..........cooiiiiiiiii
Other noncurrent liabilities..............ocoeveviiiiiinnininens
Noncurrent deferred income taxes.........o.oceeveenininennnen
Shareowners’ equity.............ccocciviiiiiiiniiniiiins

L | PSPPSR

NL INDUSTRIES, INC. (DEC)

Selected Financial Data
In thousands (except per share amounts)

Net Sales ..one e
Income from continuing operations (Pro-forma) (Note A) ....

Per share of common Stock.........ocovvveveveirenianinenns
Dividends paid on common shares .......................c.ele.

Per common share...........coccveuviiinieiiinineniinennenens
Working capital ........coooiiiiiiii e
Property, plant and equipment, net...............ccoceninnee.
Capital expenditures...........cveuveieiiniiiieiiieeienee,
Depreciation ...........oeuvriiiiineii e
Total GSSEES ..vnvnitiii i
Common shareholders’ equity ...........c..coceveiiiviinninnen.
Preferred StOck ..........ooeviuvinviiiiiiiiiiiniii e
Long-term debt..............oooi

1982

$3,526,506
3,452,970
73,536
86,640
160,176
68,334
91,842

200

$ 91,642

$2.92
$2.92
$1.92

$ 937,772
1,659,354
240,700
$2,837,826
$ 695,843
1,234,587
25,346
445,490
436,560
$2,837,826

1982
$2,213,520
202,896
3.12
63,553
1.00
459,501
1,044,348
306,148
121,035
2,283,629
1,150,837
45,000
554,953

Note A: In 1979, the Company changed its method of ac-
counting for the investment tax credit from the deferral
method to the flow-through method and, accordingly, income
amounts for each year reflect the accounting for the invest-

ment tax credit on the flow-through method.

(add 000, except per share)

1981

$3,294,087
3,072,510
221,577
71,480
293,057
9,685
283,372
83,300

$ 200,072

$5.39
$5.39
$1.80

$ 883,642
1,439,445
222,783
$2,545,870
$ 464,691
359,792
26,762
494,648
1,199,977
$2,545,870

1981
$2,463,828
310,226
4,61
54,802
.825
424,906
895,851
293,924
87,423
2,298,470
1,163,804
50,000
498,979

1980

$2,619,327
2,389,102
230,225
54,974

285,199
6,666
278,533
90,400

$ 188,133

$5.03
$5.03
$1.55

$ 799,286
1,077,847
192,285
$2,069,418
$ 452,294
162,968
21,176
329,834
1,103,146
$2,069,418

1980
$1,811,497
158,394
2.33
42,993
.65
349,556
655,143
180,447
65,027
1,749,347
903,040
50,000
303,419

1979

$2,060,843
1,794,405
266,438
44,981
311,419
11,919
299,500
121,500

$ 178,000

$4.73
$4.73
$1.32

$ 775,181
841,465
156,931

$1,773,577

$ 355,780
136,056

8,308
303,977
969,456

$1,773,577

1979
$1,465,404
93,638
1.36
39,407
.60
341,424
544,248
140,832
61,780
1,559,964
777,422
50,000
362,954

1978

$1,758,297
1,533,293
225,004
30,885
255,889
13,886
242,003
106,000

$ 136,003

$3.69
$3.54
$1.13

$ 680,450
701,096
183,688

$1,565,234

$ 271,998
150,632

7,882
270,805
863,917

$1,565,234

1978
$1,232,210
73,720
1.07
39,013
.60
267,154
480,929
122,903
39,087
1,661,820
697,896
50,000
436,214
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations

ACME-CLEVELAND CORPORATION (SEP)

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Revenues and incoming Orders

Consolidated net sales declined by 18%, from $400 million
in fiscal 1981 to $327 million in fiscal 1982. This decline
occurred in both segments of the Company’s business and
reflected generally weak business activity in the capital
goods sector of the economy. Incoming order rates were
depressed throughout the fiscal year and, at $207 million,
were 32% below 1981 levels. At year end, the customer order
backlog, consisting principally of capital equipment orders,
was $59 million, down $138 million or 70% from the end of
fiscal 1981.

Sales of capital equipment were $210 million, a $43 million
decline from the previous fiscal year. Sales of expendable
products were $118 million, down $31 million from fiscal
1981. The decline in capital equipment sales reflected the
depressed level of incoming orders that began in fiscal 1981
and continued throughout fiscal 1982. This was most evident
at LaSalle Machine Tool where sales were adversely impacted
by a marked reduction in equipment replacement activity by
the domestic automotive industry. Sales also declined at the
National Acme Division, where net bookings in fiscal 1982
represented about six weeks of new machine shipments
under more normal operating conditions. Expendable prod-
uct sales, principally cutting tools, depended on activity in
broad segments of the capital goods sector of the economy
which, as noted earlier, remained weak throughout the fiscal
year.

Expenses

The cost of products sold was lower than in fiscal 1981
both in absolute terms because of lower volume and in rela-
tive terms, principally‘from the effect of liquidating LIFO (last-
in, first-out) inventory quantities and, secondarily, from im-
proved unit margins. Selling, administrative, and general ex-
pense decreased approximately $4.1 million in fiscal 1982,
_ butincreased as a percentage of sales because of substan-
tially lower volume and abnormal charges.

Depreciation increased nominally by $225,000. Reduced
long-term debt, coupled with a lower effective borrowing rate,
resulted in a decrease in interest expense of approximately
$2.4 million in fiscal 1982. An increase in markefable securi-
ties was the principal contributor to a $2.4 million improve-
ment in interest income.

In fiscal 1982 the Company identified and took additional
restructuring actions designed to improve future profitability.
These actions resulted in charges to earnings of $9.6 million
before taxes and $5.2 million or $1.15 a share, after taxes.
Because of the depressed level of incoming orders, sever-
ance and other abnormal costs amounting to $4.6 million
before taxes ($2.5 million, or $.55 a share, after taxes) were
charged against earnings and included in cost of products
sold and in selling administrative, and general expense.

Operating Earnings

Operating earnings for the capital equipment segment,
buoyed by a significant improvement in gross profit at LaSalle
Machine Tool and by the liquidation of LIFO inventories at
National Acme, improved in both relative and absolute terms
over fiscal 1981 results. Operating earnings for the expenda-
ble products segment improved from fiscal 1981 levels in
relative terms due to the liquidation of LIFO inventories and
reductions in structured costs. These earnings declined in
absolute terms, however, because of the substantial reduc-
tion in sales volume and the effect of $1.4 million of sever-
ance payments associated with employee terminations re-
sulting from depressed economic conditions.

The effective income tax rate increased from 39.8% in fis-
cal 1981 to 41.7% in fiscal 1982. The 1981 rate was lower
due to a higher level of investment tax credits available from
capital expenditures and the effect of liquidating a foreign
subsidiairy.

Net Earnings

Net earnings increased to $11.6 million, or $2.56 per
share, in fiscal 1982 from $10.9 million, or $2.41 per share
the previous year. The strong earnings performance by
LaSalle Machine Tool, liquidation of LIFO inventory quan-
tities, and a change in the interest rate assumption used in
computing pension expense all helped to minimize the ad-
verse impact of generally lower sales volume, restructuring
and abnormal charges, and provisions for excessive and po-
tentially obsolete inventories. To a lesser extent, net income
was also favorably impacted by the adoption of Financial
Accounting Standard No. 52 (Foreign Currency Translation)
and savings associated with the repurchase of the Com-
pany’s 11% Senior Notes.

Net earnings in fiscal 1982 would have been $6.3 million,
or $1.40 per Common Share, had the Corporation used the
first-in, first-out (FIFO) method of inventory valuation ad-
justed for income taxes at the U.S. statutory rate and assum-
ing no other adjustments. Inventories would have been $106
million on the same basis at the end of fiscal 1982. This
information is presented to enable the reader to make com-
parisons with companies using the FIFO method of inventory
valuation.

The accompanying chart shows the return on average
shareholders’ equity and average capitalization for fiscal
1982 compared to the previous five years. The return on
average capitalization was 7.4% in fiscal 1982, down from
8.0% in fiscal 1981. This return is determined by dividing net
earnings before interest expense by the average capital em-
ployed for the period, defined as the sum of shareholders’
equity and all interest-bearing debt. The return on share-
holders’ equity, the ratio of net earnings to average share-
holders’ equity, was 9.4% in fiscal 1982.

Prior Year Revenues and Earnings

Consolidated net sales for fiscal 1981 decreased minimally
to $400 million from $405 million in fiscal 1980. This decrease
resulted from a decline in new orders for capital equipment
that was only partially offset by price increases. Shipments
exceeded orders booked in fiscal 1981, and at year end the
customer order backlog was $197 million, down $100 million
or 34% from the end of 1980.
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Sales of capital equipment were $252 million, $5 million
less than the previous year; sales of expendable products
were $148 million in 1981, slightly higher than 1980 levels.
The cost of products sold was lower than in 1980 both in
absolute terms due to the lower sales volume and as a per-
centage of sales because of improved unit margins from
manufacturing efficiencies and higher selling prices, as well
as from the effect of certain LIFO inventory reductions.

Selling, administrative, and general expense was greater
than in fiscal 1980 because of higher employee compensa-
tion costs, increased employee coverage for certain fringe
benefit programs, and larger pension contributions that were
only partially offset by reductions in the number of em-
ployees. Depreciation and interest expense were higher, re-
flecting larger capital expenditures in recent years and higher
interest rates. Interest-bearing debt was reduced $22 million
during the year.

In 1981, the Corporation charged operations with $9.8 mil-
lion of costs associated with a series of restructuring actions
taken to improve future profitability. In addition, a $1.9 million
charge against earnings was made for a series of actions to
strengthen the Corporation’s balance sheet.

Operating earnings for the capital equipment segment
were lower in 1981 than in 1980 primarily because of the
lower unit volume. Operating earnings for the expendable
products segment improved over fiscal 1980 in absolute and
relative terms. Unit margins were aided both by cost-cutting
actions taken early in 1981 to respond to lower volume fore-
casts and by price increases designed to recoup higher raw
material costs following a series of rapid increases in 1980.

The effective tax rate increased from 39.2% in 1980 to
39.8% in 1981 due largely to lower investment tax credits
available in 1981 and the effect of foreign income taxes. Net
earnings for 1981 would have been $14.5 million, or $3.19
per Common Share, had the Corporation used the FIFO
method of inventory valuation adjusted for income taxes at
the U.S. statutory rate and assuming no other adjustments.
Inventories would have been $146 million on the same basis
at the end of fiscal 1981.

Investments

During fiscal 1982, the Corporation invested $7.4 million in
minority equity positions ranging from 10% to 40% in five
privately owned companies on the leading edge of their re-
spective technologies. These investments provide entry for
the Corporation into several emerging growth industries and
are described in further detail on page 9 of this Report.

Capital Expenditures and Depreciation

The Company spent $13.3 million for capital assets in fis-
cal 1982, down 19% from fiscal 1981 and 49% lower than the
record $26.1 million expended in fiscal 1980. Included was
$2.2 million for the acquisition of M & M Precision Systems in
October, 1981. M & M Precision Systems manufactures
computerized quality control centers and rotary tables for
numerically controlled machines.

Depreciation of $8.3 million in 1982 was 62% of capital
expenditures. Reported depreciation is determined generally
by the straight-line method using estimated useful lives of
plant and equipment. The most advantageous accelerated
rates of depreciation available are used for federal income
tax purposes, which increases cash flow. In periods of rapidly
rising prices, such as those experienced in recent years, the
dollar amount of depreciation is even less adequate than in

more normal years for the restoration, at current prices, of the
real assets consumed in production. For the past three years,
the Corporation has estimated the current replacement costs
of plant and equipment and the related effects of such costs
on the depreciation expense for the year. Specific information
with respect to the effects of inflation on the last two years’
operations is stated in a supplemental statement on page 24.

Capital Structure

Changes which have occurred in Acme-Cleveland’s capital
structure over the past six years are shown in the accom-
panying chart. Capital for this purpose is the sum of share-
holder’s equity and interest-bearing debt. Reductions in re-
ceivables and inventories totalling $73 million during fiscal
1982 enabled the Company to reduce long-term debt and
current maturities on long-term debt by $18 miillion during the
year.

Consequently, interest-bearing debt at year end accounted
for 25.1% of capital as compared to 33.1% at the end of fiscal
1981.

Industrial revenue bonds and long-term notes held by in-
surance companies are the principal components of the
Company’s debt structure. The effective interest rate for bor-
rowings in the U.S. averaged 10.6% in 1982. Under terms of
a revolving credit agreement negotiated in 1982, unused
lines of credit totalling $15 million were available in the United
States. Further details of the agreements covering these
long-term obligations are set forth in Note F to the Financial
Statements.

The Company’'s foreign subsidiaries continue to borrow
working capital needs, if possible, in their home countries. By
doing so, they minimize Acme-Cleveland’s exposure to cur-
rency exchange gains and losses which would otherwise re-
sult from the transfer of funds from the United States.
Working Capital

Working capital was $74.4 million at the end of fiscal 1982,
down $23.4 million from the end of fiscal 1981. Because of
good collection experience and lower sales, accounts receiv-
able decreased by $43 million during the fiscal year. Inven-
tories were reduced $30 million in fiscal 1982 as a result of
the lower level of incoming customer orders as well as a
concerted effort throughout the Corporation to make more
efficient use of working capital. The combined reductions of
receivables and inventories generated a $28 million increase
in cash and short-term investments, in addition to making
possible the reduction of long-term borrowings referred to
earlier. '

Current liabilities declined because of reduced trade pay-
ables, principally for inventory purchases, substantial reduc-
tions in employment levels, and reduced income tax
liabilities. The Company has been able to maintain its top
credit rating by prompt payment of accounts payable
throughout fiscal 1982. The ratio of current assets to current
liabilities was 2.29 at the end of fiscal 1982 compared to 2.39
at the end of the previous year.

Liquidity

The Company initiated a series of actions over the past
year to improve its liquidity position and strengthen its bal-
ance sheet. In spite of the decreased customer order backlog
and the outlook for lower sales volume in fiscal 1983, man-
agement believes the combination of working capital on hand
and cash flow from operations will be adequate to fund inter-
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nally its present and anticipated levels of operations. Barring
further acquisitions and investments, the Company also be-
lieves it has sufficient capital resources available to finance
?Sngpected higher level of capital expenditures in fiscal

CLEVELAND CALENDERING & COATING CORP.
(APR)

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Net Sales in the subject fiscal year ended April 30, 1982
aggregated $8,091,809 and interest and other income totaled
$64,368 for total revenues of $8,156,177, resulting in net
earnings of $12,414, equal to $.01 per share.

Results of Operations compared to those of the prior
fiscal years

Sales of $8,091,809 in the subject fiscal year, the highest
in the past eight years, represented an 8.4% increase over
sales of $7,465,021 in fiscal 1981; sales aggregated
$7,252,762 in the year ended April 30, 1980. Sales to related
parties, which has represented a substantial part of the Com-
pany's sales since 1977, continued to decrease—both in
proportion to sales to non-related third party customers and,
in 1982, in dollar amount. Included in the 1982 sales results
are sales to related parties aggregating $2,594,876, equal to
32% of total sales for the year. Of such amount, $2,485,347
represents sales to Interplast Universal Industries, Inc.
(“tUI”). In the prior year, sales to the related parties were
$2,635,588, equal to 35.3% of total sales and, in 1980, sales
to related parties totalled $3,392,052, equal to 46.7% of the
total sales in that year.

The increasing sales to unrelated customers, particularly in
the current weakened economy, and the concomitant lessen-
ing of reliance on related parties, appear to emphasize the
continuing acceptance of a greater product-mix. Registrant's
customers are primarily end-use manufacturers or jobbers,
who in turn sell to end-use manufacturers. During the subject
fiscal year, the Company realized substantial increases in
sales to manufacturers in the handbag and in the novelty and
place mat industries, as well as to jobbers who resell to man-
ufacturers of various types of leather goods. Sales to the
footwear industry fell slightly, as compared to the previous
year, but still represented a large part of registrant’s sales.

The operations, as reflected in total sales as well as in
operating results, as compared to prior years, represent a
continuation of management's continuing economies in its
production, where it can control them, and in the introduction
of new materials, patterns and designs for the industries it
serves, in the face of even greater competition in the industry.

‘This is evidenced, primarily in the manufacturing resuilts.
Cost of sales for the year ended April 30, 1982 aggregated
$6,632,763, equal to 81.9% of sales. In 1981 cost of sales
aggregated $6,397,171, equal to 85.7% of sales and, in
1980, it was $6,375,802, equal to 87.9% of sales.

Selling and administrative -expenses for the subject year
were $946,020, equal to 11.7% of sales, as compared to
similar expenses of $915,344, equal to 12.3% of sales, in
1981 and $944,042, equal to 13%, inthe year ended April 30,
1980. - g :

Registrant is reporting earnings of $12,414 for the subject
fiscal year ended April 30, 1982. Although moderate, the re-
sults represent the first year since 1974 that the Company did
not report a loss. In fiscal 1981 it reported a loss of $271,956
before extraordinary income of $16,625 resulting from pur-
chase at a discount of $35,000 face value of its IDB bonds,
for a net loss of $255,331. In the year preceding it, registrant
reported a loss of $317,340 after extraordinary gain of
$102,507, forgiveness in that year by related parties of cer-
tain commissions and salaries.

Liquidity and Sources of Capital

Registrant’'s major operations problem continues to be
cash-flow. The situation results from a number of contributing
factors, primary of which is the substantial increases in sales
over the past six years, which ordinarily would require
additional working capital, coupled with operating losses.
Short-term borrowing, against increased receivables, and
purchases from, and through, a related party, 1Ul, enable the
Company to operate. The ratio of current assets to current
liabilities at April 30, 1982 was .83:1, as compared to .92:1 at
at the end of fiscal 1981 and 1.19:1 at April 30, 1980. The
change, in the subject year, in the current ratios resulted from
increases in accounts payable to related parties, in current
maturities of long-term debt, and in capital expenditures for
machinery and equipment.

In the fiscal year ended April 30, 1980, registrant borrowed
$950,000 on a secured basis, repayable over ten years at
increasing amounts of amortization annually; the loan is 80%
guaranteed by the Farm Home Administration (FmHA). After
repayment of a $400,000 loan to its former factor and pay-
ment of closing and associated costs, the net proceeds were
used for working capital. In fiscal 1980 registrant also sold
$226,000 of convertible subordinated debentures, which are
also due in ten years, which sum was also infused into the
Company for working capital. In the subject fiscal year, regis-
trant borrowed $17,000, repayable over eighteen months, to
purchase certain capital equipment.

In addition to its purchase of materials from trade suppliers,
the Company also purchases raw materials from the related
parties, and particularly IUl. The materials are purchased at
the parties’ actual costs, which in some cases are less than
the Company would have to pay if purchased directly. Such
purchases from related parties aggregated $1,409,788 in fis-
cal 1982, $1,100,449 in fiscal 1981, and $473,511 in fiscal
1980.

Management, at this time, does not anticipate any
additional long-term borrowing. It is of the opinion that other
than an infusion of additional working capital, which is not
anticipated at present, with a profitable operation resulting
from greater receivables from increased sales, anticipated
lower interest rates and even more efficient manufacturing
operations, registrant should be able to alleviate, to- some
extent, its cash-flow problems.

Impact of Inflation

The inflationary spiral, particularly during the past three
years, has had-a dramatic and devastating impact upon the
Company's operations and-its profitability

Except for the obligations set forth.in the twenty-five year
leases with the Industrial Development Board, all operating
costs have risen substantially during the past three years,
although they have levelled. off or, in some instances, de-
creased during the last quarter of the subject fiscal year. The
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most significant increases have been in costs of raw materi-
als, labor, energy and interest. Primary among these is raw
materials: the major materials used by registrant in its pro-
duction are textiles or are petroleum-based, i.e. resins and
plasticizers as well as many color dispersions.

Costs of raw materials and energy rose rapidly and fre-
quently in fiscal 1980, resulting in the Company not being
able to pass through, timely, to its customers its increases
through increased selling prices. In the 1981 fiscal year, raw
material and energy costs increased less and in a more or-
derly fashion. However, selling prices were subjected to
greater competition, particularly from large, vertical, corpora-
tions who entered certain markets served by registrant and
offered materials at less than usual competitive prices. In the
latter part of the subject year, as indicated, most manufactur-
ing costs stabilized or decreased. As a result, and also be-
cause of competititve pressures, and the weak economy, reg-
istrant has, in most instances, reduced its selling prices.

The two other significant areas materially affected by infla-
tion were labor and interest costs. Wages have increased an
average of approximately 10% in each year. Of greater sig-
nificance are the increased, and high, interest rates that have
been prevalent in the country. As a result of the interest rates
being tied to designated rates above the fluctuating prime
rate for registrant’'s long-term bank loans and its short-term
borrowing against its receivables, and of the interest payable
on other obligations, interest costs have become a significant
cost item in pricing in a competitive market. Interest expense,
in proportion to sales, has risen from 6.5% at the end of both
fiscal 1980 and 1981 to 7% for the year ended April 30, 1982.

On the other hand, to partially offset the increased costs
resulting from inflation, registrant has reduced those operat-
ing expenses within its control. As a result, and notwithstand-
ing the substantially higher overall operating costs, and as
indicated above, costs of sales, in proportion to sales, has
dropped from 87.9% in 1980, to 85.7% in fiscal 1981, to
81.9% in 1982. Likewise, selling and administrative expenses
have dropped from 13% in 1980, to 12.3% in 1981 and to
11.7% in the subject year ended April 30, 1982.

Management is of the opinion that, except for increased
interest rates and absent erratic changes in raw material
costs, the adverse impact of any future inflationary trends
should be minimal.

FLUOR CORPORATION (OCT)

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Results of Operations

Revenues increased 21% to a record $7.3 billion in 1982
compared to $6.1 billion in 1981, which was a 26% increase
over 1980. Net earnings decreased slightly in 1982 to $153
million compared to $159 million and $134 miflion in 1981
and 1980, respectively.

Earnings-per share declined to $1.94, compared to $2.82
in 1981 and $2.76 in 1980. The decline resulted from the
full-year dilutive impact of the 30 million additional shares
issued in August 1981 for the acquisition of St. Joe Minerals
Corporation, as well as increased interest expense on higher
levels of debt issued and assumed in the acquisition,

Fiscal 1982 includes St; Joe’s operating results for a full
year. St. Joe had been included on a 45% equity basis for the
third quarter of 1981 and 100% from August 3, 1981.

Engineering and Construction

Revenues in the Engineering and Construction Group in-
creased 12%, compared to an increase of 17% in 1981.
Operating profit increased slightly, compared to an increase
of 24% in 1981. These results reflect a continued high level of
activity on projects underway, despite a general industry
slowdown and its negative impact on new orders and
backlog.

St. Joe Minerals Corporation

In St. Joe’s first full year as a Fluor subsidiary, revenues
and operating profit from coal and metals operations totalled
$886.9 million and $48.8 million, respectively. Coal opera-
tions produced $446.9 million in revenues and $2.6 million in
operating profit. Metal operations produced $440 million in
revenues and $46.2 million in operating profit.

While sales volumes were strong, St. Joe’s performance
was adversely affected by depressed prices for lead, zinc
and gold.

The El Indio project in Chile achieved start-up in 1982 and
contributed significantly to St. Joe’s sales and earnings.

An important activity within the metals segment is the con-
tinual search for and delineation of new mineral orebodies.
The cost of these activities in 1982 was $32 million, the high-
est level in St. Joe’s history.

Oil and Gas

Fluor's Oil and Gas Group has increased revenues of
127% and 47% in 1982 and 1981, respectively. Operating
profit increased 103% in 1982 after remaining relatively un-
changed in 1981.

Included in 1982 results are the operations of Fluor Oil and
Gas Corporation, as well as a full year's operations of
Coquina Oil Corporation and St. Joe Petroleum. Compara-
tively, Coquina and St. Joe Petroleum are included in 1981
results only from August 3, 1981. Coquina’s results for 1982
include revenues and operating profit from producing oil and
gas properties which were sold during November 1982. The
change during fiscal 1982 to the full cost method of account-
ing for oil and gas operations has been applied retroactively
and had an immaterial effect on financial position and results
of operations.

Improved Oil and Gas Group results during 1982 reflect ten
months’ operations from the Prinos Oil Field offshore Greece,
as well as higher selling prices for gas. 1982 results were
affecied by several devaluations of the peso in Argentina,
periodic shutdowns of the Buchan Field caused by poor
weather conditions, and lower selling prices for oil. The Oil
and Gas Group is currently participating in price negotiations
in Argentina, where changes in government have delayed
efforts to reach an adequate price structure.

Drilling Services

Although- drilling ‘rig utilization rates were lower than in
1981, higher day rates for contract drilling services resuited in
revenue and operating profit increases of 17% and 52%, re-
spectively. These results are at record levels for the sixth
straight year. '

At year-end, four of the six floating vessels, five of the six
jackups and both platform rigs were under contract in various
locations throughout the world. However, new orders and
backlong for drilling services were substantially lower during
1982 due to a weakening in the offshore drilling market. This
condition is expected to depress 1983 earnings.
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Distribution Services

The Distribution Services Group experienced sharp de-
clines in revenues and a small loss from operations during
1982. Distribution activities were negatively impacted by in-
tense price competition arising from industry-wide oversupply
of oil country tubular inventory and a reduced active drilling
rig count.

Other

Interest expense increased by $59 million in 1982, result-
ing from the debt issued and assumed in the acquisition of St.
Joe. This increase was partially offset by lower interest rates
and is net of increased capitalized interest on higher levels of
qualifying expenditures.

Interest income increased 18% to $52.7 million in 1982.
The increase was due primarily to a full year's interest earned
on notes receivable from Scallop Coal Corporation, St. Joe's
partner in the Massey Coal Company joint venture, offset by
lower levels of funds available for investing and lower interest
rates.

Corporate administrative and general expenses increased
27% in 1982, compared to a 6% decrease the prior year. The
increase is due primarily to higher overhead costs and stock
appreciation rights accrual.

Included in other cost of revenues is the company’s equity
in the earnings of Peabody Holding Company, which in-
creased to $12.4 million in 1982 from $7.8 million in 1981.
The company owns 10% of Peabody, a major coal producer.

Financial Position and Liquidity

In 1982 the current ratio was 1.0 to 1, compared to 1.1 to 1
in 1981. Return on shareholder’'s equity decreased from
18.3% in 1981 to 8.8%, due to the effects of an increase in
equity because of the acquisition of St. Joe in 1981.

The level of dividends per share was maintained despite
an increase in the number of shares outstanding. Cash pay-
ments to shareholders for dividends increased from $44.3
million in 1981 to $62.6 million in 1982.

The decrease in working capital resulted from net reduc-
tions in long-term debt of $94.9 million and capital expendi-
tures of $525.9 million, partially offset by working capital pro-
vided from operations of $377.1 million and proceeds from
the sale of Coquina’s producing oil and gas properties of
$167.9 million.

Lines of Credit and Long-Term Debt

Retirements of long-term debt relate primarily to repay-
ment of amounts outstanding under an unsecured revolving
bank credit agreement, and the company’s private placement
promissory notes program. The remaining reduction in long-
term debt relates primarily to the classification as current of
$161.5 million of commercial paper retired in November with
proceeds from the sale of producing oil and gas properties.

The company has retained the long-term line of credit pro-
vided in the bank credit agreement referred to above under
which it could borrow up to $170 million.

Additions to long-term debt result primarily from issuance
of commercial paper and intermediate term notes and pro-
ceeds under credit agreements. The aggregate proceeds
from new borrowings when not used for specific project
financing, were used to reduce outstanding commercial pa-
per.

Subsequent to year-end, the three major credit rating
agencies, Moody's, Standard & Poor’'s and Duff & Phelps,
continued the company’s high ratings for long-term debt and
commercial paper.

Capital Expenditures

Capital expenditures increased to $525.9 million, including
$45.9 million for capltallzed interest in 1982, from $448.1
million in 1981. The increase resulted primarily from inclusion
of St. Joe expenditures for the full year, including the El Indio
mining complex in Chile which was completed in January
1982.

Other projects include the Prinos OQil Field offshore Greece,
which was completed in December 1981; new facilities in
Houston, Texas, and Greenville, South Carolina; oil and gas
lease acquisitions, exploration and development activities in
the Gulf of Mexico, Greece, Argentina and Indonesia; and in
offshore drilling rigs.

Expenditures were also made for the acquisition and de-
velopment of coal mining properties including certain land
and mineral rights held for future development, and de-
velopment of two coal export facilities.

Sources of funding for capital expenditures in 1982 in-
cluded internal cash resources; short-term borrowings; $70.7
million of long-term specific project financing; and payments
received on the note recelvable from Scallop Coal Corpora-
tion.

Effects of Inflation

For a discussion of the effects of inflation see pages 42 and
43.

THE MAYTAG COMPANY (DEC)

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITIONS AND RESULTS OF OPERA-
TIONS

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The company continues to maintain its strong financial po-
sition. Current assets as of December 31, 1982 were 4.2
times current liabilities compared to 5.1 times as of De-
cember 31, 1981. Cash, short-term investments and ac-
counts receivable were 2.3 times current liabilities as of De-
cember 31, 1982 compared to 2.8 at the end of 1981. Cash
generated from operations was $51,137,000 in 1982 com-
pared to $48,564,000 in 1981.

Growth and acquisitions have been financed through com-
binations of funds from operations, long-term debt (Jenn-Air
acquisition) and the issuance of additional common stock
(Hardwick acquisition). Funds from operations continue to be
the primary source of liquidity. Capital expenditures were
$8,618,000 in 1982 compared to $8,523,000 in 1981. Depre-
ciation exceeded capital expenditures in both years. Capital
expenditures for 1983 are planned to be significantly higher
than 1982 and are to be financed from funds generated inter-
nally. During 1982, $21,000,000 of cash was used in the
acquisition of Jenn-Air.

The 1982 dividend was $2.15 per share, identical to 1981,
and amounted to $28,752,000 in 1982 compared to
$30,253,000 in 1981. Treasury stock acquired during 1981
resulted in fewer shares being outstanding in 1982.



Information Required By SEC Regulations 15

Comparison of 1982 with 1981

Jenn-Air Corporation was acquired as of June 25, 1982
and accounted for as a purchase. The acquisition is included
in the 1982 statement of financial condition and six months of
operations are included in the 1982 statement of consoli-
dated income and retained earnings. The sales increase of
7.9 percent in 1982 compared to 1981 was the result of the
inclusion of Jenn-Air and higher selling prices. The decline in
interest income was the result of lower interest rates and a
decrease in funds available for investment. The decline in
funds available for investment in short-term interest bearing
securities is due to cash used in the acquisition of Jenn-Air.

Gross margins as a percent to sales improved to 32.8 per-
cent in 1982 compared to 31.1 percent in 1981. This im-
provement was the resuit of cost reduction programs and a
decline in the rate of inflation on material costs during 1982.
The inclusion of Jenn-Air for the last half of 1982 resuited in
increases in all classifications of costs and expenses, includ-
ing depreciation. In addition to cost increases associated with
Jenn-Air, merchandising expenses and research and de-
velopment costs were increased in 1982 compared to 1981.

The effective tax rate increased to 46.3 percent in 1982
from 45.1 percent in 1981. The increase was principally re-
lated to a reduction in investment tax credit resulting from
lower capital additions put into service during 1982 than in
1981.

Net income for 1982 was $37,103,000 compared to
$37,436,000 in 1981. The increase in net income per share of
common stock to $2.68 from $2.65 in the previous year is the
result of fewer shares outstanding, which relates to 1981
treasury stock acquisition.

Comparison of 1981 with 1980

Operations of Hardwick Stove Company, which was ac-
counted for as a purchase as of December 31, 1980, were
included in the 1981 statements of consolidated income and
retained earnings. The sales increase of 17 percent in 1981
compared to 1980 was principally related to the inclusion of
Hardwick and higher selling prices. Higher interest rates and
an increase in funds available for investment caused the in-
crease in other income during 1981 compared to 1980. The
Company'’s business is highly competitive and margins were
under increased pressure during 1981. Increases in selling
prices were not sufficient to offset the inflationary cost in-
creases and the reduced utilization of manufacturing
facilities. In addition to sales, the inclusion of Hardwick in the
1981 results caused an increase in all classifications of in-
come, costs and expenses.

Greater capital additions during 1980 and the inclusion of
Hardwick resulted in increased depreciation expense in
1981. The effective tax rate declined to 45.1 percent in 1981
from 45.3 percent in 1980, which was partially caused by an
increase in tax exempt interest. Net income for 1981 in-
creased 5.4 percent over 1980.

THE MOHAWK RUBBER COMPANY (DEC)

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITIONS AND RESULTS OF OPERA-
TIONS

Resuits of Operations

The Company’'s net sales were up $3,524,000 or 1.7%
over 1981. The tire segment of the business in 1982 experi-
enced a 1.4% decrease in unit volume due entirely to produc-
tion lost in a four-week strike at our only tire plant. This loss of
volume was partially offset by price increases of .8% which
resulted in a combined reduction in tire segment sales of only
.6%. Tire demand remained strong within the replacement
market throughout 1982 and is expected to maintain this
trend in 1983.

Sales in the industrial products segment continued to im-
prove, showing a 9.6% overall increase when compared to
1981. This increase was achieved by a 1.1% increase in
volume, coupled with an 8.5% increase in selling prices. The
additional volume was due to a more diversified line of prod-
ucts sold to the auto industry and greater penetration into
non-auto related product lines. This segment, however, will
remain heavily dependent on the auto industry.

Gross margins in both segments have shown a continued
improvement over the past two years. Cost containment pro-
grams and efficiency improvements at our manufacturing
facilities, coupled with improved pricing in the marketplace,
account for the improvement. The tire segment has been
operating &t 100% capacity; the industrial products segment
has capacity available to be used when the general economy
and the auto industry improve. The Company expects to
maintain its present gross margins in the future.

Selling, administrative and general expenses in 1982 in-
creased due to the full year inclusion of two new operating
divisions within the industrial products segment, improved
pension and other benefits and general economic changes
resulting from contract settlements at several of our plants.

Cash flow from operations and the issuance of additional
common stock in 1981 resulted in the reduction of long-term
debt and a concomitant decline in interest expense of 45% in
1982 when compared to 1981 and a 75% decline over the
past three years. Interest income from temporary invest-
ments increased $970,000 over the preceding year.

Because the Company accounts for its inventory using the
LIFO method, results of operations for the year ended De-
cember 31, 1982 generally reflect current costs except for
depreciation expense of $4,052,000 which is accounted for
using historical costs. If the cost of fixed assets were con-
verted to a current cost basis, the increased depreciation
expense resulting would reduce reported earnings.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Over the three-year period, long-term debt has been re-
duced by 49%. Funds to accomplish this were derived from
operations and the sale of an additional 350,000 shares of
common stock in 1981. The Company’s working capital has
increased $5,757,000 and the current ratio of 2.4 to 1 is
considered more than adequate for present operations. Cash
and temporary investments increased $4,209,000 or 34% in
1982 and $7,369,000 or 81% over the three-year period. This
increase was the result of improved operations and a faster
turnover of both inventory and accounts receivable.
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The reduction of long-term debt changed the Company’s
ratio of debt to equity from 97% at December 31, 1979 to
31% at December 31, 1982 and thereby improving the Com-
pany’s credit rating. Current income levels should generate
sufficient cash flow to meet both operational and capital
needs and to retire outstanding debt on schedule. Only nor-
mal commitments for capital expenditures are foreseen. No
short-term bank borrowings were used in 1982 and present
projections show this trend to continue in 1983. A
$12,000,000 short-term line of credit is available, if needed,
and should be more than adequate to meet any seasonal
requirements.

The Company has no present plans for additional long-
term financing either through debt or the sale of equity securi-
ties.

UNITED STATES GYPSUM COMPANY (DEC)

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Net Sales

Net sales declined 11.2% in 1982 following a 1.1% in-
crease in 1981. Overall sales volume declined 11% and 3%
for 1982 and 1981, respectively, compared with each prior
year. Realized selling prices, on a consolidated basis, re-
mained unchanged for 1982, due to highly competitive
market conditions, while 1981 was up 4% from 1980. Net
sales in 1982 reflected limited market opportunities for many
product lines due to the exiremely low level of residential
construction and general weakness in other construction and
industrial markets the Company serves. Sales of products to
the residential market in 1982 and 1981 were adversely af-
fected by declines in housing starts of 2% and 16%, respec-
tively, from the prior year levels. In recent years, a higher
percentage of sales to the non-residential, and repair and
remodel markets has lessened the Company’s dependence
on residential construction. Despite the reduced market op-
portunities, sales per employee, as illustrated by the graph,
has shown a steady increase over the past five years.

Costs of Products Sold

Costs of products sold in 1982 decreased from 1981, re-
flecting the net effect of the above-mentioned sales volume
decline and a 2% increase in unit costs. Cost of products sold
in 1981 advanced over 1980 due to a 9% overall increase in
unit costs. In 1982 and 1981, reduced market opportunities
and strong competitive pressures prevented the Company
from increasing prices sufficiently to recover the higher unit
costs. As a result, gross margins declined from the compara-
ble prior year levels. The gross margin for 1982 declined to
16.1% from 17.9% in 1981, while 1981 was down from 21.1%
in 1980. The Company’s Metal, Wood and Mineral Fiber in-
dustry segments realized higher gross margins in 1982 ver-
sus 1981; however, lower gross margins experienced by the
other industry segments more than offset these favorable
results.

Other Income

Interest income for 1982 and 1981 declined from each pre-
ceding year, due to a lower level of investments in interest-
bearing securities. A gain on the sale of Peace Wood Prod-
ucts Ltd. contributed to 1981 income. In 1982 and 1981, other
income was up over each prior year reflecting increased
gains on the sale of various properties. In 1981, other income

also included a gain on the exchange of common stock for a
portion of the Company’s 7.875% sinking fund debentures.

Selling and Administrative Expenses

Selling and administrative expenses for 1982 rose slightly
over 1981, due in part to an increase in accruals related to
Stock Option Plan cash appreciation rights. However, as a
result of the Company’s continuing expense reduction pro-
gram, certain discretionary expenses, including travel, com-
pensation and related fringe benefits, were reduced 4.2%
from 1981, In 1981 and 1980, selling and administrative ex-
penses increased over each preceding year, attributable for
the most part to higher levels of compensation and fringe
benefits. In 1982, total selling and administrative expenses,
as a percent of net sales, increased to 12.6% from 11.1% in
1981.

Interest Expense

Interest expense declined in 1982 and 1981, due largely to
a lower level of external short-term borrowings by a Canadian
subsidiary.

Taxes on Income

Taxes on income for 1982 and 1981 declined from the
comparable prior year periods due principally to the lower
level of earnings before taxes. The effective tax rate declined
t0 21.9% in 1982 from 35.5% in 1981 due mainly to a propor-
tionately higher level of investment tax credits.

Net Earnings

Net earnings for 1982 and 1981 declined 40.8% and
21.4%, respectively, compared with each preceding year.

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
Working Capital -

The working capital balance at December 31, 1982 was
$197,366,000, up $3,681,000 from December 31, 1981. The
ratio of current assets to current liabilities was 2.17 to 1.
Long-term debt maturing within one year declined
$35,000,000 in 1982 reflecting a note payment in July 1982.
Partially offsetting the increase in working capital, resulting
from the payment of the aforementioned note, was a decline
in cash and marketable securities. Inventories as of De-
cember 31, 1982 were reduced by $9,235,000, or 8.0%, as
continued attention was given to inventory levels due to lower
sales opportunities during most of 1982. Receivables rose
5.3% due to the effects of an income tax receivable dis-
cussed under “Taxes on Income and Deferred Income
Taxes” and a higher level of sales in the latter part of 1982.

The balance of commercial paper and notes payable at
December 31, 1982 increased due to the net effect of issuing
a $25,000,000 note and a lower level of borrowing by a
Canadian subsidiary. Taxes on income declined in 1982 as
payment was made on taxes that were previously under re-
view.

Working capital and capital investment requirements have
been funded by liquidation of short-term investments, sea-
sonal short term borrowings in U.S.A. and Canada, and is-
suance of a small amount of industrial revenue bonds.

Long-Term Debt

The ratio of long-term debt to stockholders’ equity in-
creased slightly to 16.8% from 16.3% in 1981 reflecting a
decrease in stockholders’ equity primarily resulting from the
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unfavorable effect of deferred currency translation adjust-
ments. Except for a modest amount of industrial revenue
bond financing, the Company does not now contemplate in-
creasing its long-term debt in 1983. Debt issues of the Com-
pany continue to receive high ratings and management an-
ticipates that any needed additional funds could be obtained
without any significant change in these ratings. In addition,
the Company maintains lines of credit agreements with sev-
eral banks.

Capital Expenditures

Capital expenditures during 1982 totaled $81,639,000,
down 40.8% from the record level established in 1981, as
expenditures were limited to those projects essential to the
ongoing viability of the Company as well as to existing out-
standing opportunities. It is projected that capital spending in
1983 will be below the 1982 level, and in subsequent periods,
return to a higher level following the expected recovery of
housing activity. Capital expenditure commitments for the re-
placement, modernization and expansion of existing facilities
totaled $26,890,000 at December 31, 1982, down from
$75,623,000 at December 31, 1981.

Management feels that growth prospects for the Com-
pany’s product lines are strong. Forecasts point to a higher
demand of products and services for the construction and
industrial processes markets. To meet this market demand,
the Company’s capital spending program will not only in-
crease the Company’s capacity to meet future market de-
mand and increase market penetration, but will also improve
productivity and reduce costs, helping the Company maintain
its goal of being the most efficient producer in the various
industries served. The Company is confident that it has the
resources and the people to meet this challenge.

Cash Flow

In order to present cash flow information more clearly, the
Company'’s financial statements now include a Statement of
Cash Flows, in place of the Statement of Changes in Finan-
cial Position. Data for the years 1981 and 1980 have been
restated. The Statement of Cash Flows reports the cash re-
sources derived from operations, disposition of net working
capital and fixed assets, and financing activities, together
with how they were used.

inflation Information

Financial information on the effects of inflation using mea-
surement techniques prescribed by the Financial Accounting
Standards Board appears on pages 33-35. Those disclo-
sures include explanatory comments on the effect of chang-
ing prices on the Company’s operations.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15,
1976, FASB Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 14 requires that financial statements presented in con-
formity with generally accepted accounting principles include
specified information relating to a reporting entity’s: opera-
tions in different industries, foreign operations and export
sales, and major customers. SFAS No. 14 describes the in-
formation to be presented and the formats for presenting
such information. FASB Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 21, issued in April 1978, amends SFAS No.
14 by stating that the requirements of SFAS No. 74 do not
apply to nonpublic enterprises.

Table 1-3 shows the type of segment information most
frequently presented as an integral part of the 1982 financial
statements of the survey companies.

TABLE 1-3: SEGMENT INFORMATION

Number of Companies

1982 1981 1980 1979
Indusiry segments
Revenve .................. 456 457 458 457
Operating income or loss 406 400 405 410
ldentifiable assets......... 452 450 454 452
Depreciation expense .... 451 448 449 450
Capital expenditures...... 444 441 442 443
Geographic areas ‘
Revenue ................... : 219 21N 206 210
Operating income or loss 167 162 172 174
Identifiable assets......... 212 202 215 214
Depreciation expense .... 15 15 7 20
Capital expenditures...... 18 19 21 22
Export sales.................. 126 123 109 88
Sales to major customers ... 19 113 102 85
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Industry Segments

CHESEBROUGH-POND'S INC. (DEC)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATE-
MENTS

Note 17: Segments of Business

The company operates in eight industry segments. The
Packaged Foods segment manufactures, markets and dis-
tributes, through food brokers, specialty foods, including
spaghetti and other sauces, meat tenderizers and season-
ings. The Health and Beauty Products segment manufac-
tures, markets and distributes, through various: retail stores,
cosmetic, toiletry and medicinal products, inciuding petro-
leum jellies, cotton swabs, skin creams and lotions, lipsticks
and nail and hair care products, among others. The Health-
tex segment manufactures, markets and distributes, through
retail stores, permanent press knit and woven apparel for
infants, toddlers and young boys and girls. The Bass seg-
ment manufactures, markets and distributes casual footwear
through retail stores. The Prince Matchabelli segment man-
ufactures, markets and distributes, through retail stores, fra-
grances and cosmetics, including perfumes, colognes, bath
oils, make-up products and other skin-care preparations. The
Hospital Products segment manufactures, markets and dis-
tributes supplies to hospitals, including sterile gauze dress-
ings, cotton swabs, bandages, thermometers, blood pressure
measurement instruments, respiratory therapy aids, enteral
feeding systems and urological devices. The Prince segment
manufactures, markets and distributes tennis racquets and
tennis equipment, principally through retail stores or profes-
sional and specialty tennis shops. The International segment
manufactures, markets and distributes, primarily through re-
tail stores abroad, toiletries, cosmetics, medicinal products,
specialty foods, fragrances and hospital supplies. Interseg-
ment sales, or transfers, are not material to the operations of
any segment.

The company’s industry segments are substantially consis-
tent with its operating divisional structure. However, as re-
quired by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.
14, certain corporate expenses and assets have been allo-
cated to industry segments, and export sales and related
profits, as well as assets, have been identified with the ap-
propriate industry segments. Divisional information pre-
sented in the President’s Letter, Management's Discussion
and Analysis and elsewhere in this report is before the corpo-
rate allocations and reflects export operations within the In-
ternational Division, which is responsible for the selling,
marketing and distribution of exported products.

Industry segment information was:

(in thousands) 1982
Net Sales
Packaged Foods.............. $ 319,657
Health and Beauty Products 291,248
Health-tex ................... 280,769
Bass ...oevviiiriieniiiinennns 140,241
Prince Matchabelli........... 117,333
Hospital Products ............ 57,649
Prince .....coveeninninennnnn.. 56,888
International ................. 359,405
Total net sales ............ $ 1,623,190
Income from Operations
Packaged Foods.............. $ 54,505
Health and Beauty Products 49,546
Health-tex ................... 31,235
Bass ..vieeeiriiiiiiiiinannns 17,778
Prince Matchabelli........... 12,590
Hospital Products ............ 6,402
Prince .ooevvnvvieennennnnen. 11,474
International ................. 40,051
Total income from opera- -

HONS «vvvrneiiviinnnnns 223,581
Other expense—net......... (14,832)
Income before provision for
~ income taxes.............. $208,749
Identifiable Assets
Packaged Foods............... $ 14,774
Health and Beauty Products 138,993
Health-tex ................... 188,466
BOSS «.uvverneiiiniiieiienanees 115,284
Prince Matchabelli........... 91,234
Hospital Products ............ 49,769
Prince ....cooovviinniiiiiiis 23,222
International ................. 274,055

Total identifiable assets .. 995,797
Corporate assets

(principally ~ domestic

cash, security invest-

ments and deferred in-

come 1axes).......c.euunes 47,623

Total assets ............... $1,043,420
Capital Expenditures ,
Packaged Foods............. . $ 4,638
Health and Beauty Products 5,485
Health-tex .......ccevveenen.. 8,963
BASS vvvvvereenennreninienanes 4,113
Prince Matchabelli........... 1,9
Hospital Products ............ 4,731
Prince ....ooiiiiiiiininienns 1,698
International ................. 10,354

Total capital expenditures $41,973
Depreciation
Packaged Foods.............. $ 3,979
Health and Beauty Products 4,526
Health-tex .......ccoceevenens 5,104
BASS eeveenrenirrirenianes 2,101
Prince Matchabelli........... 1,331
Hospital Products ............ 2,240
Prince .ooeveeeeneennenennnns 349
International ................. 4,680

Total deprecidtion......... $24,310

1981

$ 268,553
297,388
253,917
122,454
144,529

45,984
35,376
389,447

$1,557,648

$ a1,n7
55,048
28,128
12,473
17,623
4,748
7,548
48,309

215,594
(20,012)

$195,582

$ 107,629
142,459
185,204
105,573
103,960

43,199
11,523
333,203

1,032,750

35,223
$1,067,973

$ 6,866
8,610
15,541
8,015
2,072
5,539
630
10,177

$57,450

$ 3,459
3,990
4,312
1,626
1,420
2,188

155
4,807
$21,957

1980

$ 247,267
251,518
207,859
1,721
140,001

40,476
18,039
376,440

$1,393,321

$ 35,513
41,542
19,108
16,198
20,671

4,840
3,259
51,859

192,990
(17,750)

$175,240

$109,71
120,239
138,000
66,811
96,178
36,305
6,211
306,018

879,473

51,775
$931,248

$ 6,187
8,449
7,160
4,720
1,112
6,957

143
10,411

45,139

$ 3,010
3,686
3,597
1,082
1,289
1,365

89
4,132

$18,250
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CROWN ZELLERBACH CORPORATION (DEC)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Business Segment Information

The Corporation’s business segments are: Timber and
Wood Products, Pulp and Paper, Containers and Packaging,
Distribution, and Energy. A summary by business segments
of sales, operating earnings, identifiable assets, depreciation,
amortization, depletion and cost of timber harvested, and
capital expenditures for 1982, 1981 and 1980 follows.

Sales and transfers to other segments of the business are
made both at cost and at an approximate market price.
Operating earnings not allocated to segments include the
Corporation’s share in the earnings and losses of affiliates,
certain general and administrative expenses, interest income
and expense and other non-operating revenue and expense
items which cannot be associated with specific business
segments. Identifiable assets for 1982 include the gross as-
sets of the subsidiaries being sold in the appropriate busi-
ness segments, while their liabilities are included in “Elimina-
tions and other”. Assets not allocated consist principally of
cash and short-term investments and investments in af-

filiates.
Timber and Pulp and Containers Distri- Eliminations
(In millions of dollars) Wood Products Paper and Packaging bution Energy  and Other Total
1982
Sales and transfers
To undffiliated customers ...........c......... $353.8  $1,025.4 $556.8 $ 987.0 $24.4 $ — $2947.4
To other segments........cccoevveveininnnnens 83.2 204.9 443 3.5 — (335.9) —
$437.0  $1,230.3 $601.1  $ 990.5 $ 24.4 $(335.9) $2,947.4
Operating eamings .........cccceeveuenreenennens $47.2) $ 77.0 $27.6 $ 10.6 $24.7 $(102.2) $ (9.5
ASSES .ot $531.1 $1,119.6 $537.5 $ 256.0 $185 $ (77.1)  $2,385.6
Depreciation, amortization, depletion and cost
of timber harvested ...........ccccovvvnenenen $374 $ 5.4 $26.2 $ 40 $1.7 $ 3.7 $ 1244
Capital expenditures............cccccceevvvennnen, $ 471 $ 180.0 $635 §$ 89 §$ 34 $ 25 ¢ 3054
1981
Sales and transfers
To unaffiliated customers .................... $429.5  $1,100.2 $564.8  $1,029.7 $24.1 $ —  $3,148.3
To other segments..........cccoeverenrennnnns 115.8 195.5 42.2 4.0 — (357.5) —
$545.3  $1,295.7 $607.0 $1,033.7 $24.1 $(357.5) $3,148.3
Operating eamings ..........c.cccvuvueenennnnnn. $004.2) $ 106.8 $220 $ 293 $36.3 $@874) $ 928
ASSETS .ot $565.6  $1,080.2 $529.9 $ 260.2 $16.4 $161.8 $2,614.1
Depreciation, amortization, depletion and cost
of timber harvested ................ccenen... $408 $ 454 $ 24.1 $ 33 $1.5 $ 38 $ 189
Capital expenditures.............cccevvvnrnnnn.n. $ 530 $ 215.6 $5.0 $ 80 §$28 $ 73 % 3457
1980
Sales and transfers
To undffiliated customers .................... $522.7 $1,047.8 $522.8 $ 950.0 $23.3 —  $3,066.6
To other segments...........c.cccevnenennnnnn, 77.1 191.1 38.7 3.9 - (310.8) —
$599.8  $1,238.9 - $561.5 $ 9539 $23.3 $(310.8)  $3,066.6
Operating earnings ..........c.cceuvvvevnvennnnns $394 $ 1048 $63) $ 306 $17.8 $ (84.6) $ 101.7
ASSEIS ..eeiiiiiiiiieiir s $557.2 $ 927.0 $461.0 $ 2354 $15.0 $ 177 $2,372.7
Depreciation, amortization, depletion and cost
of timber harvested .......................... : $458 $ 420 $208 $ 30 $1.2 $ 33 $ 161
Capital expenditures...........c.ccvuneeennnnnn.. $57.3 $ 127.0 $781 ¢ 88 $32 $ 72 $ 281.6
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GULF RESOURCES & CHEMICAL CORPORATION
(DEC)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 10: Segment Reporting:

Information by industry and geographic area as of De- ¢
cember 31, 1982, 1981 and 1980 and for the years then
ended is as follows for continuing operations:
Equity in Invest-
Net Income ment in
(Loss) of  Net Assets
Depreciation, Uncon-  of Uncon-
(In thousands) Total ~ Operating Identifiable  Depletion and Capital solidated solidated
1982 Revenue Profit Assets Amortization Expenditures Investees  Investees
Oil and gas.......ccceevviiiiiniieinnnnen, $ 35177 $17,025 $ 82,268 $ 9,437 $ 17,398 $ — 3 —
Coal— ..o 126,062 16,147 114,705 7,375 14,374 — —
—intersegment items ....................... — (229) — — — — —
Lithium ... 58,973 8,520 63,821 3,829 3,244 40 134
Industrial explosives—...................... 58,504 4,076 46,589 4,102 3,023 — —
—Intersegment items .................e..lll 3,543 229 — — — — —
Fertilizer and salt.............cc..oeeenen... 39,79 6,361 37,645 2,218 2,677 — —
Engineering services......................... 45,954 (858) 29,865 76 38 32 350
Specialty clays ......ccooovviiviiiiinininnn.n. 4,430 155 1,900 30 8 — —
Adjustments and eliminations:
Equity in unconsolidated investees ...... 72 72 484
Interest expense...........oevveeneennens - (28,343) —
Intersegment sales.....................ee (3,543) — —
General corporate items ................. 3,448 (10,645) 33,401
Net assets of discontinued operations .. — — 12,868
Consolidated totals............cooevvvininets $372,411 $ 12,510 $423,546
1981
Oil and gas.......cceveeenieeiiiiiinnnnnnnns $ 20,865 $ 9,007 $ 63,919 $ 5,675 $ 22,701 $ — 3 —
COal— .oiniii i, 137,486 16,364 103,059 7116 11,776 —_ —
—Intersegment items ....................... — (293) — — — — —
Lithium .....ooovviiiiiiiiiiinee,. 59,820 11,572 59,777 3,338 7,537 43 134
Industrial explosives—...................... 69,069 7,154 48,587 3,163 6,600 — —
—Intersegment items ................oeenes 4,112 293 — — — — —
Fertilizer and salt..............cocooinits 38,726 4,297 36,903 2,1 1,547 — —
Engineering services.............c........... 37,726 (4,862) 22,703 81 74 - (36) 1
Specialty clays .......ccoooieiiiiiiiiin, 2,995 (923) 1,860 — 172 i —
Adjustments and eliminations:
Equity in unconsolidated investees ...... 7 7 451
Interest expense...........ccoeeveinennns — (24,513) —
Intersegment sales............c.eeevvennne 4,112) — —
General corporate items ................. 8,711 - (2,875) 55,318
Net assets of discontinued operations .. — — 44,211
Consolidated totals............cceeuvennennen. $375,405 $ 15,228 $436,788
1980
Oil and gas...........uuenenls SN $ 10,581 $ 2,936 $ 38,522 $ 4,103 $ 12,284 $ — 3 —
Coal— ..o 114,413 16,378 99.567 7,580 7,018 — 10
—intersegment items .................e.lllL — (263) — — — — —
Lithium ............ P RS 58,082 11,169 51,698 2,272 12,689 2. . 134
Industrial explosives—...................... 52,458 2,536 39,832 2,414 4,750 — 285
—Intersegment items ............ooeeenenn. 3,703 263 — — .= —_ —
Fertilizer and salt................. PRRPUIRON 31,784 2,717 34,959 2,039 2,536 C e — —
Engineéring services................ceeuenens 48,283 (9,888) 25,862 99 179) (12) 357
Specialty clays ......c..coveiiiieniiiininnenss 2,136 (9,760) 1,615 472 (7,654) — —
Adjustments and eliminations:
Equity in unconsolidated investees ...... 1,381 1,381 786
Interest Xpense .........ccevevrininennns —_ (21,814) —
Intersegment sales.........cc..oevneenenn. (3,703) — —
General corporate items ................. 25,178 12,277 99,326
Net assets of discontinued operations .. — — 131,473

Consolidated totals..........ccevvinennenn.n. $344,296 $ 7,932 $523,640
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Total revenue by industry includes the total revenues as
reported by each segment less all equity in income from un-
consolidated investees.

Operating profit is basically income before taxes on income
except that equity in income from unconsolidated investees,
interest expense and general corporate income and ex-
penses have not been added or deducted.

Identifiable assets by industry are those assets that are
used in GRE’s operations in each industry. Corporate assets
are principally cash, temporary cash investments and income
tax refund receivable.

Intersegment sales reflect sale of industrial explosives to
the coal operations on an arms-length basis.

Of total revenues in 1982, $228,190,000 were generated
domestically. Export sales were generated as follows:
$31,612,000 from Canada; $19,545,000 from Europe;
$18,426,000 from Asia and $10,213,000 from other foreign
sources. Of total revenues in 1981, $236,027,000 were gen-
erated domestically. Export sales were generated as follows:
$29,938,000 from Canada; $11,747,000 from Europe;
$17,094,000 from Asia and $19,140,000 from other foreign
sources. Of total revenues in 1980, $206,078,000 were gen-
erated domestically. Export sales were generated as follows:
$30,466,000 from Canada; $11,633,000 from Europe;
$12,832,000 from Asia and $21,768,000 from other foreign
sources.

In 1982, foreign operations accounted for $64,448,000 of
revenues, $6,367,000 of operating profit, and $31,603,000 of
identifiable assets of the consolidated operations. In 1981,
foreign operations accounted for $56,853,000 of revenues,
$3,080,000 of operating profit, and $27,453,000 of identifi-
able assets of the consolidated operations. In 1980, foreign
operations accounted for $38,663,000 of revenues,
$2,754,000 of operating loss, and $20,458,000 of identifiable
assets of the consolidated operations.

WALT DISNEY PRODUCTIONS (SEP)

Consolidated Statement of Income
(Dollar amounts in thousands, except per share data)

1982 1981 1980
Revenues
Entertainment and recrea-

111 TP $ 725,610 $ 691,811 $ 643,380
Motion pictures ........... 202,102 196,806 171,965
Consumer products and

other.........ccceenneen 102,538 116,423 99,160

Total revenues ......... 1,030,250 1,005,040 914,505

Costs and Expenses of Oper-
ations
Entertainment and recrea-

fiON...eviineiieeeneannn, 592,965 562,337 515,848
Motion pictures............ 182,463 162,180 120,231
Consumer products and

other.......ccoeeueeneen. 54,706 65,859 47,126

Total costs and ex-

penses of operations 830,134 790,376 683,205
Operating Income Before
Corporate Expenses
Entertainment and recrea-

fON...ivieiieiieenaanes 132,645 129,474 127,532
Motion pictures............ 19,639 34,626 51,734
Consumer products and

other........covvuvenene 47,832 50,564 52,034

Total operating income

before corporate
expenses ............ 200,116 214,664 231,300
Corporate Expenses (in-
come)
General and administra-
five...ociirrieeniineneen 30,957 26,216 21,130
Design projects aban-
doned................... 5,147 4,598 4,294
Interest income—net..... (14,781) (33,130) (42,110)
Total corporate ex-
penses (income)..... 21,323 (2,316) (16,686)

income Before Taxes on In-
COME cevvreerrnenesssnnnonsssasnee 178,793 216,980 247,986
Taxes on income.......... 78,700 95,500 112,800
Net Income ........coooereevrrerece $ 100,093 $ 121,480 $ 135,186
Earnings per Share $ 3.01 $ 3.72 $ 4.16
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Foreign Operations

AVON PRODUCTS, INC. (DEC)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATE-
MENTS

Industry Segment Data (in part)

The Company’s business is primarily composed of six in-
dustry segments: the manufacture and sale of cosmetics,
fragrances and toiletries; fashion jewelry and accessories;
healthcare products; specialty chemicals; fine jewelry and
tableware; and apparel sold by direct mail. Operations are
conducted in the United States, Europe, Latin America and
other parts of the world.

Operating profit consists of total revenues less cost of
goods sold and marketing, distribution and administrative ex-
penses. Interest income, interest expense, and other income
(deductions)—net, including amortization of the excess of
cost over the fair market value of net assets of purchased
subsidiaries, which are included in earnings before taxes, are
excluded from operating profit.

The identifiable assets of industry segments and geo-
graphic areas are those assets used in the Company’s opera-
tions in each segment and area. General corporate assets
are short-term investments.

Geographic Areas
1982

United SIAtES.....ceeniniiniiieie et ee e eenas $1,

BUFOPE «.oeeini e

Total international .............coovvviiiiiiiiiiiis e, 1,

General COrporate ..........couvvieeeeninieieniieieeeneneenenns
Eiminations........coooviiiiiiiiiiinii e

Consolidated...........ccovvveriiniiieniiiiivrereeeeeans $3,

1981

United S1a1eS.....eueniniiiniii i ianan $1,

BUMOPE eeenieiiiiir i e

Total international .............covvviiniiinniniieiienens 1,

General corporate ............cceeuerenvrinirieennreneeninnns
Elimingtions...........coccoiiiiiiiiiiiiii i

Consolidated.........oeuvninininiiiiiiiiiireeieieeenaans $2,

1980

United SateS........oeoeinineiiiiie e, $1,

BUFOPE eoeiriieiiiiiii e e

Total international ............ccoevviriniiiiiiniiiiinineanes 1,

General COrporate ........cceuuvuieneeneniuneniinenerneneenennnns
EMInGHONS .....cevvniniiiiiii i ans

Consolidated ..........o.viniiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e eeens $2,

Net
Sales

862.7

431.8
428.9
358.5

219.2

.0
(81.1)
000.8

440.5

LEA A
482.2
327.5
250.8

.0
(77.5)
613.8

360.8

528.1
456.1
2741

258.3

.0
(50.0)
569.1

Year Ended December 31
(in millions)

Operating Identifiable Depreciation Addition
Profit Assets Expense To Property
$276.5 $1,406.4 $29.1 $ 79.5
45.2 266.0 8.2 8.6
59.4 240.9 5.7 27.4
53.0 185.8 3.6 13.4
157.6 692.7 17.5 49.4
(9.6) 134.1 .0 .0
9.2) .0 .0 .0
$415.3 $2,233.2 $46.6 $128.9
$246.3 $ 702.6 $14.9 $ 63.5
45.7 227.7 7.9 12.6
71.0 259.9 5.6 27.6
48.1 138.8 3.1 10.5
164.8 626.4 16.6 50.7
(6.5) 238.8 .0 .0
8.1) .0 .0 .0
$396.5 $1,567.8 $31.5 $114.2
$245.5 $ 5923 $12.8 $ 56.4
64.1 294.0 7.5 33.0
102.0 272.8 4.7 24.1
36.0 141.3 2.8 4.2
202.1 708.1 15.0 61.3
(5.1) 282.7 .0 .0
(5.1) .0 .0 .0
$437.4 $1,583.1 $27.8 $117.7
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BEATRICE FOODS CO (FEB)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATE-
MENTS

Note 9: Information by Business Segments and Geo-
graphic Locations

During the year, Beatrice organized its businesses into five
reporting segments which more closely follow the internal
management structure.

Sales and earnings by business segment are shown on
page 5 of this annual report and information with respect to
the years ended the last day of February, 1982, 1981 and
1980 contained therein is considered an integral part of this
note.

Business Segments

Intersegment and intergeographic sales to affiliates are not
significant to the total sales of any industry segment or geo-
graphic location.

There were no material sales to any single customer. Ex-
port sales to unaffiliated customers are an immaterial per-
centage of net sales.

Earnings by business segment and geographical locations
exclude interest expense, interest income, net unallocated
corporate expenses, minority interests, equity in net earnings
of affiliated companies and gains/losses and provision for
losses on divestitures. In previous years, these last two items
were included in segment earnings.

Identifiable Assets are those assets used in the operations
of the segment. Corporate Assets are cash, short-term in-
vestments, investments in affiliated companies, certain cor-
porate receivables and other assets.

Additional segment information for the years ended the last
day of February, 1982, 1981 and 1980 is as follows:

Identifiabie Net Plant and Depreciation
Assets Equipment Additions Expense
(In Millions) 1982 1981 1980 1982 1981 1980 1982 1981 1980
Dairy & Agri-Products.............cccuueueenn.n. $ 491 $ 535 $ 494 $17 $ 47 $ 62 $ 32 $ 27 $ 25
Beverages ...........cccceeiiiiiiiiiiniininnne, 1,223 610 608 193 23 28 22 18 14
GrOCETY .. eenenneenireeieeneeeeteeieieineaneens 603 601 596 24 33 34 29 33 3
International Food................eevvneenennnn.. 798 732 629 73 82 42 37 30 26
Consumer, Industrial & Chemical............... 1,187 1,170 1,304 55 25 77 4 4 38
Corporate Assets ..........ccoevveeeenenrennnn.. 442 589 349 5 (10) 15 2 6 8
Total oo $4,744 $4,237 $3,980 $367 $200 $258 $163 $155 $142
Geographic Locations
] Identifiable
(In Millions) Net Sales Earnings Assets  Corporate Assets Total Assets
United States
1982 s $6,939 $560* $3,330 $250 $3,580
18T e 6,705 583 2,731 ‘ 412 3,143
1980 Lo e 6,494 549 2,773 198 2,97N
Europe
198 e 1,213 73 561 96 657
18T e 1,313 69 566 105 671
T980 ..o 1,138 64 537 99 636
Canada
1982 e 359 25 127 12 139
18T e 325 20 115 18 133
T80 .ot 291 18 114 14 128
Latin America
TOB2 o 291 49 159 78 237
TIBT e 236 37 123 47 170
1980 .....covunenennen, et erreeeeteneen et eeaeraanens 203 34 M 32 143
Avustralia/Far East
1982 ot 222 17 125 6 131
T8 s 194 14 13 7 120
1980 oot 165 13 96 6 102
Consolidated :
1982 e $9,024 $724* $4,302 442 $4,744
T8 e 8,773 723 3,648 589 4,237
T80 .o 8,291 678 3,631 349 3,980

*Includes pre-tax LIFO charge of $36 million.
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UNITED STATES STEEL CORPORATION (DEC)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATE-
MENTS

Note 22 (in part): Industry Segment & Geographic Area
Information

intersegment sales and transfers, for the most part, are
accounted for at commercial prices. Steel segment transfers
of coal chemical by-products to the Chemicals segment gen-
erally reflect the current value of the raw by-product material
as a replacement for purchased fuels plus the costs incurred
to convert the raw material to the transferred product.

Corporate assets consist largely of cash, notes receivable,
marketable securities and other investments.

Export sales from domestic operations were not material.
The Corporation has no single customer from which it derives
10% or more of its revenue.

The composition of industry segments has been revised in
1982 to reflect the acquisition of Marathon Oil Company. In
addition, Coal and Limestone Operations were changed from
Steel to the Resource Development segment in 1982 and
Fabricating and Engineering was reflected as a reportable
segment in 1981. Data for 1981 and 1980 have been appro-
priately restated. A description of these segments and types
of products and services from which they derived their in-
come is contained on pages 4, 8, 12, 14, 16, 18 and 20.

Information by geographic area has been revised to dis-
play data for Europe and Middle East and Africa, formerly
included in Other Foreign.

By Geographic Area:

To Unaffiliated

(in millions) Year Customers
United States (Domestic) ............ccvuuenn..n. 1982 $17,053
1981 $13,210

1980 $11,790

North America (Excluding U.S.)................. 1982 365
1981 582

1980 531

EUrope:d) ...ocvvereieiiiiiiiiieieeeane 1982 925
1981 76

1980 88

Middle East and Africa:b) ..........couvvene.... 1982 490
1981 —

' 1980 —_
Other Foreign:............ccoevveeuieneinnnnnnns 1982 74
1981 73

1980 83

Corporate Assets, Adjustments & Eliminations 1982 —
. 1981 —_—

1980 —

Total Consolidated ..................cevvnenennn. 1982 $18,907
1981 $13,941

1980 $12,492

() Operating income, after deducting Libyan income taxes of $565 million, is $5 million for 1982.

® New areas due to Marathon acquisition.

Sales

Transfers
Between
Geographic
Areas
$ 54
$ 26
$ 31
65

157
118

23

$ —
$ —
$ —

Total
$17,107
$13,236
$11,821

430
739

$12,492

Operating

Income

(Loss)

$(120)

$ 636

$ 380

(6)

91

94

10

(7)

(7)
5700)

(63)
4
9

12
(20)
2

$ 403
$ 704
$ 478

Identifiable
Assets
$15,120

$ 8,727

$ 8,627
735

984

1,003
1,412
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WHITTAKER CORPORATION (OCT)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATE-
MENTS

Note 11: Business Segments

A summary of information about Whittaker's operations by
business segment and geographic area at October 31, 1982,
1981 and 1980 for the fiscal years then ended follows:

Financial Data by Business Segment (in millions of dollars)}—

1982

Life SCIBNEES . ..vneine it et e eean $
METalS e e e
Technology «....cevvieieeiiii i
MOIINE eeineniit e et e e e rea e e e e eneenens
Chemicals ...o..vvviriniee it
COMPOTAIE .eoentitenite et e et e ee e e ae et erieaaeaenes

Consolidated ........ceviriniiiiiiiiee e $1,

1981

Life SCIBNCES .. ..vviret i e e aeseneenens $
Metals ..o e
Technology .....ouivveiiiiiii
MOFINE .ot e eaene
Chemicals ....ovinirii i e
COTPOTATR L.neniniieenent it et e et ettt eeee e eeeeenseanens

Consolidated .........cccviniiiiiiiii e, $1,

1980

Life SCIBNCES .\vvvnirieiniieriiee e eenanas $
Metals ..o e
Technology ......ocuieniniiiiii e
MOMINE .oeeiii e e e eas
Chemicals .......oviniiii s
COMPOTAIE -e.etineiieeiii et veieerereeteaereerrreenareearnenenns

Consolidated .......covvininiiiiiiiniie s $1,

Sales of medical, surgical and laboratory products to the
healthcare industry, included in the Life Science segment,
were $410.9 million in 1982, $372.8 million in 1981 and
$189.0 in 1980. Sales of hydraulic devices, included in the
Technology segment were $162.2 million in 1982, $172.7
million in 1981 and $191.1 million in 1980.

Sales to agencies of the Government of Saudi Arabia,
made under various contracts and included in the Life Sci-
ences segment, amounted to $378.8 million in 1982, $278.1
million in 1981 and $213.0 million in 1980. The Saudi Arabian
health care program, which presently extends through Au-
gust 1983, represents a significant element of Whittaker's life
sciences business, and its loss would have a material ad-
verse effect on the Company.

Sales

917.0
267.3
268.1
131.5

89.7

673.6

744.0
394.7
270.2
147.1
115.8

671.8

478.0
376.0
284.7
136.7
120.8

396.2

Operating

Profit

$ 87.4
9.0
22.3
6.3
5.6

$130.6

$ 65.5
51.5
19.6
16.3
11.2

$164.1

$ 46.7
35.6
34.9
12.6

$132.1

Identifiable
Assets

$237.8
228.9
172.4
83.9
52.8
143.9

$919.7

$211.3
221.3
182.7
94.0
65.5
92.3

$867.1

$165.4
177.5
202.0
74.6
75.4
89.6

$784.5

Financial Data by Geographic Area
(in millions of dollars)—

1982 Sales
United States................. $1,055.4
Western Europe.............. 171.6
Middle East................... 446.6
Corporate .........cceevenenns —_
Consolidated .............. $1,673.6
1981
United States................. $1,154.2
Western Europe............... 183.9
Middle East................... 333.7
Corporate ........ccoeveuenes —
Consolidated .............. $1,671.8
1980
United States................. $ 9.9
Western Europe............... 198.1
Middle East...........eeennens 256.2
Corporate .........coceeenenns —
Consolidated .............. $1,396.2

Depreciation
and
Amortization
Expense

Operating

Profit

$ 10.5
14.4
105.7

$130.6

$ 70.6
13.0
80.5

$164.1

$ 56.9
26.1
49.1

$132.1

25

Capital
Expenditures

Identifiable

Assets
$605.9
117.2
52.7
143.9

$919.7

$607.8
131.1
35.9
92.3

$867.1

$520.0
152.0
22.9
89.6

$784.5
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Approximately 40% of Whittaker's 1982 sales are to cus-
tomers outside of the United States. Approximately 90% of
those sales are accounted for by foreign operations. Such
operations are subject to certain influences not normally ex-
perienced in domestic operations, such as currency fluctua-
tions, currency control regulations and the effect of interna-
tional relations.

Following is a reconciliation of operating profit to income
before provision for taxes (in millions of dollars):

1982 1981 1980

Operating profit............ccoceevneenn.. $130.6 $164.1 $132.1
Unallocated corporate items ............ (13.9) (14.2) (12.7)
Interest expense, net ................... (10.7) (12.9) (13.8)
Income before provision for taxes ..... $106.0 $137.0 $105.6

Operating profit of an industry segment represents its rev-
enues minus all operating expenses. None of the following, if
present, is taken into account in computing the operating
profit or loss of an industry segment: revenue earned at the
corporate level; general corporate expenses; interest ex-
pense; domestic and foreign income taxes; equity in income
or loss from unconsolidated subsidiaries and other uncon-
solidated investees; gain or loss on discontinued operations;
extraordinary items; and the cumulative effect of a change in
accounting principles. In 1982, operating profits have been
reduced by minority interests relating to segments and geo-
graphic areas. Prior year operating profits have been re-
stated to conform to the current year presentation.

Foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations reduced the
Technology and Marine segments operating profits during
1981 by $6.6 million and $1.6 million, respectively, and in-
creased the Technology segment operating profits during
1980 by $1.9 million. Operating profits of the Western Europe
geographic area were reduced by $8.2 million in 1981 and
increased by $1.9 million in 1980. As a result of Whittaker's
1982 adoption of Financial Accounting Standards Board
Statement No. 52, “Foreign Currency Translation,” adjust-
ments relating to foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations
did not impact operating profit in 1982. See Note 5.

ABBOTT LABORATORIES (DEC)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATE-
MENTS

Note 12: Industry Segment and Geographic Area Informa-
tion
Financial information concerning the Company’s industry

segments and geographic areas is summarized on pages 26
and 27 of this annual report.

INDUSTRY SEGMENT AND GEOGRAPHIC AREA IN-
FORMATION

The Company’s principal business is the development,
manufacture, and sale of a broad and diversified line of
human health care products. In accordance with Statement
No. 14 of the Financial Accounting Standards Board, these
products have been classified into the following industry
segments:

Professional pharmaceutical and nutritional products—
Included are a broad line of adult and pediatric pharmaceuti-
cals, nutritionals, vitamins, and hematinics, all of which are
sold primarily on prescription or recommendation of physi-
cians or other health care professionals.

Hospital and laboratory products—Inciuded are intraven-
ous and irrigating fluids, and related administration equip-
ment, venipuncture products, anesthetics, critical care and
suctioning equipment, diagnostic instruments and tests, and
other specialty products for hospitals and clinical
laboratories.

The Company also develops, manufactures, and sells
other lines of consumer, agricultural, and chemical products,
classified as the All other products segment. Included in this
segment are personal-care products, bulk products for use in’
the care of animals and poultry, agricultural pesticides, plant
growth regulators, industrial chemicals, bulk pharmaceuti-
cals, medical plastics, and rubber pharmaceutical products.

In the following tables, total sales by industry segment and
geographic area include both sales to customers, as reported
in the Company’s Consolidated Statement of Earnings, and
inter-area sales (for geographic areas), which are accounted
for at sales prices which approximate market. Corporate as-
sets are principally Cash and cash items and Investment
Securities Maturing after One Year.
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Geographic Areas (), 2, and @

(dollars in millions) 1982 1981 1980
Net Sales:
United States:

Domestic customers ............ $1,775.8 $1,533.9 $1,290.4

International customers ........ 53.4 48.9 47.9

Inter-ared.........ecevevnenenenes 124.8 113.4 98.2

Total United States ............. 1,954.0 1,696.2 1,436.5
Latin America .........oeveevenenens 178.5 200.1 168.5
Europe, Mideast & Africa......... 384.0 364.8 345.7
Pacific, Far East & Canada........ 210.7 194.8 185.7
Eliminations..........ccceviueinnn. (124.8) (113.4) (98.2)

Total coveeniiieeiiiiiiiienennns $2,602.4 $2,342.5 $2,038.2
Operating Earnings excluding Cor-

porate Expenses
United States.............ccevenenn $ 422.0 $ 331.7 $ 253.0
Latin America..........oevenene. 20.7 33.9 26.3
Europe, Mideast & Africa@...... 59.0 56.7 61.3
Pacific, Far East & Canada (3)..... 7.6 12.7 18.2
Eliminations........cccooevvvennnnenn. 2.5 (2.3) (2.5)

Total ceveeeeieiiiieeeenans - $ 511.8 $ 4327 $ 356.3
Identifiable Assets, at Cost,

excluding Corporate Assets
United States..............ceuenene. $1,255.4 $1,082.2 $ 916.3
Latin America ........ccoeevvenenens 137.8 132.0 125.3
Europe, Mideast & Africa......... 289.3 273.3 257.8
Pacific, Far East & Canada........ 153.8 158.5 124.3
Eliminations.............covenenen. (11.9) (14.49) (12.1)

Total woveneniiiiiiiieanns $1,824.4 $1,631.6 $1,411.6

() The Company has a domestic manufacturing facility which pro-
duces semi-processed pharmaceutical chemicals primarily for shipment
to foreign subsidiaries for finishing and sale. The sales of the finished
products, manufacturing costs, and identifiable assets which are as-
sociated with this operation have been included in the appropriate
foreign area.

@ The transfer of funds by certain foreign subsidiaries may be sub-
ject to restrictive regulations of respective governments. The funds
subject to these regulations are considered to be immaterial to the
Company’s consolidated financial position.

3) The 1981 operating earnings in these geographic areas have been
adversely impacted by the one-time effect of accruing for compensated
absences in accordance with SFAS 43. The effect of these 1981 accruals
on other geographic areas or segment results was not significant.

@) Net sales and operating earnings in 1982 and 1981 have been
adversely impacted by the strengthening of the U.S. dollar and currency
devaluations in Argentina. Additionally, 1982 results reflect the effects
of the worldwide recession and major currency devaluation in Mexico.

Industry Segments

(dollars in millions) 1982 1981 1980
Net Sales o)
Professional pharmaceutical and
nutritional products............. $1,299.8 $1,181.9 $1,013.4
Hospital and laboratory products.  1,124.6 973.9 848.0
All other products ................. 178.0 186.7 176.8
Total vevveviieieieieeen $2,602.4 $2,342.5 $2,038.2
Operating Earnings ()
Professional pharmaceutical and
nutritional products.............. $ 323.2 $ 2669 $ 217.3
Hospital and laboratory products . 183.9 149.0 117.4

All other products ................. 4.7 16.8 21.6

Total Operating Earnings

excluding Corporate Expenses. 511.8 432.7 356.3
Corporate expenses and other (2) (36.4) (30.2) (16.2)
Interest income (expense) and div-

idend income, net .............. (2.0) (10.0) (2.4)

Earnings before taxes.......... $ 473.4 $ 3925 $ 337.7

Identifiable Assets at Cost
Professional pharmaceutical and
nutritional products............. $ 798.7 $ 698.6 $ 594.1

Hospital and laboratory products. 877.5 775.8 674.0
All other products ................. 148.2 157.2 143.5
General corporate ................. 742.5 724.0 651.2
Total v, $2,566.9 $2,355.6 $2,062.8
Capital Expenditures
Professional pharmaceutical and
nutritional products.............. $ 981 $ 817 $ 795
Hospital and laboratory products. 103.7 96.3 62.0
All other products ................. 21.2 19.5 11.0
General corporate ................. .9 3.1 3.9
Total couvvnieniiiieieiianeanee. $ 2239 $ 2006 $ 156.4
Depreciation and Amortization
Professional pharmaceutical and
nutritional products.............. $ 264 $ 205 $ 17.0
Hospital and laboratory products
(3)ereeonenrnnenroearatrseneenenens 43.5 33.8 22.8
All other products ................. 13.7 7.5 6.1
General corporate ................. 4 2.0 1.4
Total v, $ 840 $ 638 $ 473

() Net sales and operating earnings in 1982 and 1981 have been
adversely impacted by the strengthening of the U.S. dollar and currency
devaludtions in Argentina. Additionally, 1982 results reflect the effects
of the worldwide recession and major currency devaluations in Mexico.

(2 Corporate expenses and other includes earnings from joint ven-
tures and net foreign exchange losses. These amounts are included in
Other (income) expense in the Consolidated Statement of Earnings. The
year-to-year increase in 1981 over 1980 is due primarily to higher
exchange losses and a provision for the disposal of certain assets. Net
foreign exchange losses were $18.0, $14.1, and $5.4 million in 1982,
1981, and 1980, respectively. The higher year-over-year net losses for
1982 and 1981 are primarily due to the general strengthening of the
U.S. dollar and significant currency devaluations of the Mexican peso in
1982, and the Argentine peso in 1981.

3) Depreciation and amortization expense in 1982 and 1981 includes
$13.3 million and $7.5 million, respectively, related to the reclassifica-
tions of certain assets. Prior year amounts have not been restated.
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Major Customers

CONE MILLS CORPORA'E'ION (DEC)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 10: Segment Information and Major Customers

The Company operates predominately in the textile indus-
try. Sales, operating income and identifiable assets attributa-
ble to this operation in a normal operating year each consti-
tute more than 90% of the related combined totals for all
operations. The primary use of the textile products and ser-
vices is for apparel.

The Company has no foreign operations; however, approx-
imately 8% of 1982 sales (8%-1981 and 25%-1980) were
exported to foreign countries by unaffiliated customers of the
Company’s Domestic International Sales Corporation (DISC)
subsidiary.

Sales to unaffiliated customers exceeding 10% of total
sales were as follows: Sales to one customer were
$108,590,000 or 18% (1982), $103,549,000 or 16% (1981),
and $107,114,000 or 15% (1980). Sales to another customer
were $152,457,000 or 21% (1980).

ICOT CORPORATION (JUL)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATE-
MENTS

Note B: Business Segment and Major Customers

The Company operates a one-segment business in which
it designs, manufactures, and markets data communications,
terminal, and micrographic equipment and provides technical
support and maintenance services related to their continuing
use.

Sales to an airline company accounted for approximately
43%, 29%, and 15% of the Company’s net sales in 1982,
1981, and 1980, respectively. Sales to subsidiaries of Ameri-
can Telephone and Telegraph Co. have historically been a
substantial part of the Company’s business, but no single
telephone customer constituted 10% or more of the Com-
pany’s sales in 1982, 1981, or 1980.

Section 1: General

THE AMERICAN SHIP BUILDING COMPANY (SEP)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATE-
MENTS

Note 11: Industry Segments:

The Company has two industry segments, marine and
building products. The marine segment principally includes
the construction, conversion and repair of vessels designed
for carriage of bulk cargoes on the Great Lakes; manufacture
of oceangoing barges, river barges and marine deck
hardware; and repair and conversion of oceangoing vessels,
coal-carrying and deck barges and dredges. The building
products segment includes the manufacture and sale of
metal building products such as roofing, siding, rain-carrying
systems and air distribution systems.

Operating income for each segment consists of total reve-
nues less applicable costs and expenses related to those
revenues. Excluded from the determination of operating in-
come are net interest income and income taxes.

Identifiable assets by segment are those assets that are
used in the Company’s operatings in each segment. Corpo-
rate assets consist principally of cash, short-term invest-
ments and prepaid expenses.

Marine revenues include $42,000,000 in 1982 from a major
shipping company, $26,900,000 in 1981 and $23,600,000 in
1980 from another major shipping company; during 1981
revenues also included $20,500,000 from a major brokerage
firm.

Data with regard to the Company’s segments are dis-
played below:

1982 1981 1980
(Amounts in Thousands)
REVENUES:
Maring .....ooeiiiiiiiiiennn, $106,767 $170,930 $157,834
Building products ............... 20,255 26,051 26,923
$127,022 $196,981 $184,757
OPERATING INCOME:
Marine .....cooeveiiinininnnne. $ 12,340 $ 27,532 $ 21,420
Building products ............... ( 1,514) ( 312) 420
Corporate .......c.covvenennnnns ( 1,813) ( 2,242) ( 2,823)

$ 9,013 $ 24,978 $ 19,017

IDENTIFIABLE ASSETS:

Maring ....ovvviieiiiieiae, $ 72,518 $ 85,630 $ 77,692
Building products ............... 10,725 13,415 14,122
Corporate ........eoeeeveinennnnn 39,552 33,172 22,382
$122,795 $132,217 $114,196
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES:
Marine .....ovveieienenininnne. $ 425 $ 3,506 $ 3,892
Building products ............... 556 437 417
Corporate ..........coceenininen. 57 39 7
$ 4,869 $ 3,982 $ 4,316
DEPRECIATION AND
AMORTIZATION OF FIXED
AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS:
Marine ....ooveviienininininnne. $ 2,710 $ 2,269 $ 2,039
Building products ............... 371 406 345
Corporate .........ccveeeuininens 108 136 132
$ 3,189 $ 2,811 $2,516
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KEVLIN MICROWAVE CORPORATION (MAY)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATE-
MENTS

Note 7 (in part): Financial Information for Business Seg-
ments

The Company has two business segments: Microwave Di-
vision, manufacturer of microwave components, and X-L. Ma-
chine and Tool Division, provider of high precision machining
services and production.

Summarized financial information by business segment is
as follows:

Year ended May 31, 1982

Sales to unaffiliated cUSTOMErs ........c.ovininiiiiie e e
Intersegment SalEs.........cc.vuviiiiie it e aees
TOMal FBVENUES < . vuvnieninieiet it eeeeteeieeerereneeseeeteteneaneneneasarensnen
Operating Profif ..........veiuiieeiiii e e

General corporate expenses

Income before provision for income faXeS ........oeveeveiiiiiiiiniiiinenenns
Depreciation and amortization..............coeiiiiiiniiiiiiiiiiieee
Capital expenditures...........ooovuviireiiiiiiiiiiii e e

Identifiable assets............cooeiiiiiiii e
General COrporate ASSETS ..........ceevrireeieeinenenirsereneneaenrenersrenereenens

Total assets at May 31, 1982 ..o

Total sales and operating revenues by business segment
include both sales and operating revenues from unaffiliated
customers, as reported in the Company’s Consolidated
Statement of Current Earnings, and intersegment sales and
operating revenues, which are generally derived from trans-
actions made at prevailing market rates.

Total operating profit consists of sales and operating reve-
nues less applicable business segment operating expenses.
In determining operating profit, interest expense is not in-
cluded. There are no other expenses not allocable to a busi-
ness segment. Business segment identifiable assets, capital
expenditures and depreciation and amortization relate to
those assets that are utilized by the respective business
segment. Corporate assets consist of cash, temporary in-
vestments and refundable income taxes. Sales to and operat-
ing revenues from customers located outside of the United
States were less than 10% of the Company’s sales and
operating revenues in 1982, 1981 and 1980.

Sales to one customer in 1982, 1981 and 1980 exceeded
10% of net sales and are included in the Microwave segment
as follows:

Percent

Year ended May 31, Amount  Net Sales
1982 (oo, $664,034 14.1%
1981 e $821,951 19.8%

1980 ..o $437,000 13.0%

Microwave
$3,750,709

$3,750,709
$ 606,757

$ 67,947
$ 146,846
$1,267,358

X-L Machine
and Tool

$ 972,334
97,773

$1,070,107
$ 87,063

$ 42,657
$ 54,796
$ 970,883

Eliminations
$ _
$(97,773)

$(97,773)
$(25,500)

29

Total
$4,723,043

$4,723,043
$ 668,320

$ 668,230
$ 110,604
$ 201,642

$2,238,241
482,550
$2,720,79
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EXPORT SALES

COMMERCIAL METALS COMPANY (AUG)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATE-
MENTS

Note N (in part): Business Segments

In the 1982 fiscal year, the Company combined certain
business segments to more appropriately reflect its principal
line of business. Semi-finished metal products is now in-
cluded with marketing of primary and secondary metals, vir-
gin raw materials, and fuels. Copper tube manufacturing is
now combined with steel manufacturing. Certain other sal-
vage and dismantling operations are now reclassified from
“other” to secondary metals processing to give recognition to
the total scope of the Company’s recycling business. Prior
years segment information has been reclassified to reflect
these changes.

Intersegment sales generally are priced at prevailing
market prices. Certain corporate administrative expenses
have been allocated to segments based upon the nature of
the expense.

Marketing
($000s omitted) and
trading
1982
Revenues—unaffiliated customers .............c.cccevnenns $759,102
Intersegment revenues ............cooviiieiiiiiniiiiininnn, 6,207
Total revenues .........ocevviiiiiiiiiiiniiiiieeenienaens $765,309
Operating Profit (10SS).........cveeeiiiiiniiiiiiiiinnane. $ 6,151
Interest @XPeNSe ... ...cccvuveriiiiiineiieirereenieeaaes
Earnings before income taxes .............coceeeneenent.
Depreciation and amortization ............c..cccuveieniinenne $ 126
Capital expenditures...........ccoeeviveniiineninirenneninnns $ 59
Identifiable assets............cccoviniuviniiiiiiiiinininni, $ 86,017

Summarized data for the Company’s foreign oprations
(principally Europe) are as follows ($000s omitted):

1982 1981 1980

Revenues—unaffiliated customers  $256,215 $343,208 $436,821
Intersegment revenues............ 223 169 725

Total revenues................... $256,438 $343,377 $437,546
Operating profit (loss)............. $( 338 $( 1,316) $ 10,500
Identifiable assets.................. $ 31,502 $ 37,819 $ 36,537

Section 1: General

Adjustments

Manu- and
Recycling facturing  Corporate eliminations Consolidated
$134,656 $185,853 $ 964 $ — $1,080,575
4,864 102 421 (11,594) —
$139,520 $185,955 §$ 1,385 $(11,594) $1,080,575
$ (3,189) $ 20,197 $ (4,834) $ — $ 18,325
(3.097)
$ 15228
$ 2906 $ 4646 $ 254 $ — $ 7,932
$ 2875 $ 8951 §$ 42 $ — $ 12,464
$ 33,461 $ 74,705 $ 19,429 $ — $ 213,612

[ ] a

Domestic export sales were as follows ($000s omitted):

1982 1981 1980
Far East......ooovvnniniininiinnis $106,688 $ 82,446 $106,391
Europe .....c.cooiiiiiiiiiininnnnes 111,735 145,328 58,248
Other ..vvniiiiii, 44,604 46,180 37,568
Total c.oivniniiiii $263,027 $273,954 $202,207

During 1982, sales to one unaffiliated customer aggre-
gated approximately 11% of net sales. During 1980, sales to
one unaffiliated customer aggregated approximately 16% of
net sales and purchases from one unaffiliated vendor aggre-
gated approximately 17% of cost of goods sold. This activity
is included in the segment titled “Marketing and Trading.”
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CORNING GLASS WORKS (DEC)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATE-
MENTS

Note 2: International Activities—

Information by geographic area is presented below on a
source basis with exports shown in their area of origin, and
research and development expenses shown in the area
where the activity was performed.

Eliminations
Latin America, and
United Asia-Pacific, Unallocated
Operations States Europe and Canado Amounts Consolidated
Sales to unaffiliated cUSTOMErS ....o.vvvviniiiirnniireerenreennens $1,162.31 $332.6 $ 83.8 $1,578.7
Transfers between areas............coceveiivveienienenininieninniinn, 41.4 5.9 2 (47.5)

1982 Total SAles.......covveirreneninininieneeareeareeeeeaenans $1,203.7 $338.5 $ 84.0 $ 47.5) $1,578.7
Sales to unaffiliated customers ............ooevveveeinrereeeeeiineeen. $1,262.5t 356.3 95.3 $1.7140
Transfers between areds..........cceeeveuunvereeriieeervvneneeenennnnns 37.9 4.9 $ (42.8)

1981 Total sales......ccoivvnrininiiieniieereeeee e eeeeernees $1,300.4 $361.2 $ 953 $( 42.8) $1,7141
Sales to unaffiliated cUSIOMErs ......cuvvniviiiiieieeereereerineeen. $1,166.9t1 $354.6 $101.0 $1,622.5
Transfers between areas. ..........oeuuveueirereenereneenneeenrnnnnenns 34.2 1.9 R $ (36.2)

1980 Total sales........ouenirveniiiiniiiiie e eeeenenes $1,201.1 $356.5 $101.1 $ (36.2) $1,622.5
1982 )

Operating margin before R&D expenses...............ccevevvnnennnn. $ 96.4 $ 14.6 $ 6.4 $ 1174
Research and development ............ccocuveereerinneeeecuininnennnns (79.2) (8.5) (.6) (88.3)

1982 Income from Operations .............cceeueenveneenreneeunnneee $ 172 $ 6.1 $ 5.8 $ 29
1981
Operating margin before R&D expenses.............c..eueeeevnnaeenn. $ 1513 $ (7.6) $15.8 $ 159.5
Research and development .................eeeeervvuneeerenvennenennns (81.7) (9.6) (91.3)

1981 Income from operations ............... et rar—— $ 696 $(17.2 $15.8 $ 68.2
1980
Operating margin before R&D expenses............c.cevuvernnnnnenn. $ 153.9 $ (1.5) $ 25.3 $ 177.7
Research and development ..................ceeeeiiiiieeervennnninnn (68.7) (10.0) (78.7)

1980 Income from OPerations ............ccceunevvvnreeenereennnnnes $ 852 $(1.5) $ 25.3 $ 9.0
Identifiable net assets at year end:

198 i e aas $ 531.9 $ 81.8 $ 60.6 $342.1 $1,016.4

108l e $ 519.9 $108.1 $ 61.5 $338.4 $1,027.9

1980 i e eaas $ 527.8 $ 83.9 $ 59.7 $285.3 $ 956.7

f] ?82, 1981 and 1980 United States sales to unaffiliated customers include $148.4 million, $162.2 miliion and $155.2 million of export sales; $50.2
million, $50.6 million and $47.6 million to Europe; and $98.2 million, $111.6 million and $107.6 million to Latin America, Asia-Pacific, and Canada.
Transfers between areas are accounted for at prices approximating prices to unaffiliated customers.
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HUGHES TOOL COMPANY (DEC)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATE-
MENTS

Note 3 (in part): Operations in Different Industries and
Geographic Areas

The Company operates principally in two industries, the
manufacture and sale of drilling tools and equipment for oil-
field, mining and construction industries and the manufacture
and sale of oilfield production tools and the providing of ce-
menting, stimulation, drilling fluids, and other oilfield services.
The Company has manufacturing plants and service loca-
tions worldwide for these industries.

Operations by Geographic Areas (In thousands)
‘ For the Year Ended December 31

1982 1981 1980
Sales to undffiliated custom-
ers:
United States.............. $1,170,964 $1,307,269 $ 849,997
Mexico, Central and
South America ......... 201,271 233,004 214,029
Europe, Middle East, and
Africa.........couneee. 158,518 145,441 83,211
(0]17-1 65,192 73,391 58,918
Total ...ccvvvenennnnnn, $1,595,945 $1,759,105 $1,206,155
Sales between geographic
areas:
United States.............. $ 60,284 $ 52,883 $ 59,055
Mexico, Central and
South America ......... $ 24909 $ 15424 $ 6,443
Europe, Middle East, and
Africa......coceeevenenn. $ 19,086 $ 14,146 $ 3,871
(071,11 U $ 3,499 $ 945 § 257

Export sales from United
States to uncffiliated cus-

tomers:
Mexico, Central and

South America ......... $ 39,591 $ 36,974 $ 33,729
Europe, Middle East, and

Africa....coooeinnnnnn, 137,496 96,362 70,398
(071,71 U 78,495 78,916 75,713

Total ...oovvvvnnnnnnenn, $ 255,582 $ 212,252 $ 179,840

Operating profit:

United States.............. $ 158,221 $ 341,660 $ 176,569
Mexico, Central and

South America ......... 54,925 49,124 59,038
Europe, Middle East, and

Africa................... 52,653 48,894 16,132
(071171 U 10,773 11,760 11,263

Total ©ooveeeernnan $ 276,572 $ 451,438 $ 263,002

Identifiable assets:

United States.............. $1,696,662 $1,339,401 $ 923,680
Mexico, Central and

South America ......... 325,757 295,829 231,927
Europe, Middle East, and

Africa.......ooeeieel. 223,798 186,331 141,393
Other ...c.ovvviniininnnn, 60,337 65,820 54,606

Total coeveeenennenes $2,306,554 $1,887,381 $1,351,606

STANDUN INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATE-
MENTS

Note 8 (in part): Business Segment Data

The Company operates primarily in two industries, packag-
ing equipment and products (consisting of equipment and
related tooling for the manufacture of seamless metal cans,
flexible packaging products and metal forming tools and
equipment for general industry use) and industrial products
(consisting of truck bumpers and accessories, pneumatic
power tools, electronic controls, laser alignment instruments,
and peripheral equipment for microcomputers and other re-
lated products).

All sales in 1982 and 1981 were to unaffiliated customers.
Operating profit consists of net sales, less cost of goods sold
and less selling and general administrative expenses directly
attributable to the industry segments. General corporate ex-
penses consist of administrative costs not directly attributable
to a specific industry segment and interest income and ex-
pense, before provision for income taxes.

Identifiable assets are those used in the Company’s opera-
tions in each industry segment. General corporate assets are
principally cash, marketable securities and long-term invest-
ments.

All the Company’s operations are conducted within the
continental United States. Export sales in 1982 amounted to
25% of consolidated net sales (16% to Europe and Saudi
Arabia, 5% to Central and South America and 4% to all
others). Export sales in 1981 were 29% of consolidated net
sales (16% to Europe and Saudi Arabia, 7% to Central and
South America and 6% to all others). Export sales in 1980
were 15% of consolidated net sales (8% to Europe and Saudi
Arabia and 7% to all others). There were no significant trans-
actions between business segments nor between geograph-
ical areas in 1982, 1981 or 1980.

TABLE 1-4: MONTH OF FISCAL YEAR END

1982 1981 1980 1979

January ...l 25 26 25 21
February .......ccoovvvenennn. 15 13 14 15
March ...l 12 14 15 12
April o 7 6 8 8
MaY oo 13 n 10 10
June Lo 38 40 39 39
July e 17 12 12 13
August ...oeiiiiiiiieiea 22 21 21 20
September ................... 38 41 41 45
October ......cccovvvvveenne 24 24 25 27
November ................... 1 9 11 1
Subtotal ..........coonen.e.. 222 217 221 22
December ...........cccneeent 378 383 379 379
Total Companies.............. 600 600 600 600
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NATURAL BUSINESS YEAR

For years, the accounting and legal professions, printers,
the Securities and Exchange Commission, and other in-
terested in various aspects of the year-end bottleneck have
advocated that companies adopt a natural business year. A
natural business year is the period of 12 consecutive months
which ends when a business’s activities have reached the
lowest point in its annual cycle. In many instances, the
natural business year of a company is December 31.

Table 1-4 summarizes, by the month in which a fiscal year
ends, the fiscal year endings of the survey companies. For
tabulation purposes, if a fiscal year ended in the first week of
a month, the fiscal year was considered to have ended in the
preceding month.

One hundred twenty-six survey companies use a 52-53
week fiscal year.

During 1982, four companies changed the date of their
fiscal year end. Examples of such changes and examples of
fiscal year definitions follow.

Change in Date of Fiscal Year Ending

FEDDERS CORPORATION

Consolidated Balance Sheets

(Amounts in thousands)
December 31, October 31,
1982 1981

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Accumu-
fated Deficit

Years Ended December 31, 1982 and October 31, 1981 and 1980
(Amounts in thousands except per share data)
1982 1981 1980

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Financial Posi-
tion

Years ended December 31, 1982 and October 31, 1981 and 1980
(Amounts in thousands)

1982 1981 1980

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATE-
MENTS

Note 12: Change in fiscal year

Effective November 1, 1981, the Company changed its
fiscal year-end from October 31 to a calendar year-end of
December 31. Charged to retained earnings was the net loss
applicable to common stockholders for the two months ended
December 31, 1981. The condensed results of operations for
that period are shown below:

Net sales and other income...........cocoeiieeneennnes $10,961,000
Costs and @XPENSES .....vvevrerueriruerenerniinrenaenss 16,182,000
Loss from continuing operations........................ (5,221,000)
Loss from discontinued operation................cc..... (6,563,000)

NEE L0SS e v neniieiitere e ene e $(11,784,000)
Loss per common share:
Continued OPerations .............oeeveveueerninnnes $ (.50)

Discontinued operation ............ooeeeuiieenenenees (.59)
Net loss per common share...............c..coeeevee $(1.09)
Reduction in working capital............coooeieiiinns $11,192,000

The operating results for the two month period were re-
duced by $1,633,000 in continuing operations and
$1,567,000 in the discontinued operation due to the loss in
gross margin on distributor inventory returns plus additional
provisions for bad debts on outstanding receivables. In addi-
tion, discontinued operation included approximately
$260,000 for legal fees and expenses incurred in the short
period as well as legal settlements, and a $750,000 warranty
provision to cover consumer reimbursements under a special
warranty program.
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